

Victorian Table Tennis Association

52nd Annual Report 1981

VICTORIAN TABLE TENNIS ASSOCIATION (Affiliated with the Australian Table Tennis Association)

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

President: R. BAYLY

Vice-Presidents:

A. WALKER

A. TABONE

H. ROCKEFELLER

Committeemen:

J. OKE

V. DYE

R. GRATTIDGE MRS. V. GAY

L. HAYCRAFT

MRS.P.ROSARIO P.NEDELJKOVIC

P. MASCALL

Honorary Secretary: A.W. CLEAVES

Honorary Treasurer: E. LEDER

Honorary Assistant Treasurer: J.BEER

Delegate to A.T.T.A.: H.ROCKEFELLER Delegate to V.T.T.U.L.: MRS.V.GAY Delegate to T.T.C.A.V.: MRS.P.ROSARIO Delegate to Victorian Sports Federation: P. MASCALL

> Development Officer: MRS.J.GUGGENHEIM

Honorary Legal Officer: J.KAY, L.L.B.

Auditors:

HOWARD, STANLEY & ASSOCIATES

Trustees:

R.BAYLY, E.LEDER, W.SAVIGE

Life Members: H.H. OKALEY

A. R. TAYLOR R.H. JONES A.G. COOPER **B.GIBBINS**

R. SUMMERS V.H. FRENCH A. CLEAVES R. BAYLY

A. WILLIAMS L. HAYCRAFT E.LEDER T. HORSFIELD

A. WALKER

W.SAVIGE C. GADD

POSTAL ADDRESS:

BOX 80, SOUTH MELBOURNE.

3205

TELEPHONE:

26 4669

SUB COMMITTEES

SEASON 1981

R.BAYLY (Ch), E.Leder, A.Cleaves, A.Walker, H.Rockefeller, A.Tabone Executive Council:

H. Rockefeller, A. Tabone

E.LEDER (Ch), R.Bayly, J.Beer, V.Dye, A.Cleaves, Financial:

Senior Selection:

A. TABONE (Ch), Mrs. P. Rosario, Mrs. M. LeGassick MRS. V. GAY (Ch), Mrs. S. Javor, P. Mascall Junior

The President, Secretary and Treasurer are ex-officio members of the following sub-committees:

A. CLEAVES (Ch), P. Mascall (Deputy), A. Walker, Affiliated Associations: J.Oke, V.Dye, A. Tabone, S. Barker,

P. Nedelikovic

R.GRATTIDGE (Ch), A. Tabone, D. Atkin, P. Nedeljkovic Pennant:

A.WALKER (Ch), R.Grattidge, V.Dye, J.Beer, Pennant Promotion: P. Nedeljkovic

J.BEER (Ch), A.Tabone, R.Grattidge, S.Barker, Tournament: D. Atkin, C. Howard, J. Strantzen,

Mrs.P. Rosario, P. Nedeljkovic

P.MASCALL (Ch), Mrs. P. Rosario, Mrs. J. Guggenheim. Coaching: J.Williams, K.Keane

L.HAYCRAFT (Ch), Mrs.P.Rosario, Mrs.J.Guggenheim, Promotion/Publicity: V. Dve. J. Williams, S. Williams, B. Berry,

R. Tuckett, G. Pascoe, N. Klotz

J.BEER (Ch), R.Grattidge Playing Conditions:

A. TABONE (Ch), R. Bayly, J. Oke, P. Mascall, A. Cleaves, Table Tennis Centre: E.Leder, R.Grattidge, J.Beer

V.DYE (Ch), W.Savige, H.Rockefeller New Centres:

A.WALKER (Ch), J.Beer, A.Tabone, L.Haycraft Overseas Fund:

MRS.V.GAY (Ch), P.Mascall, K.Holley, A.Palmieri

K.Defris, S.Barker, T.Horsfield, Junior: B. Gibbins, E. Rothery

Tribunal Panel:

R.Bayly, A.Cleaves, J.Beer A. T. T. A. :

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.	INTRODUCTION	
2.	MANAGEMENT	
100000	2.1	Executive Committee
	2.2	Table Tennis Centre of Victoria
	2.2.1	Staff
	2.2.2	Receptionists
	2.2.3	Albert Park Committee of Management
	2.3	New Centres
	2.4	Affiliated Associations
	2.4.1	Associations Affiliated in 1981
	2.4.2	Metropolitan Atlas Shield
	2.6	Promotion
	2.6.1	Publicity
	2.6.2	Japanese Tour
	2.6.3	Overseas Tours
	2.7	Olympic Games Coaching
	2.7.1	National Coaching Committee
	2.8	Training Camps
	2.8.1	National Junior Camp
	2.9	Coaches Association of Victoria
	2.10	Umpires League
	2.11	Finance
	2.11.1	State Government Grants
	2.12	Australian Table Tennis Association
	2.12.1	Financial
	2.12.2	Procedural Changes
	2.12.3	National Director of Coaching
	2.12.4	Ball Approvals
	2.12.5 2.12.6	Other News Council
	2.12.7	Committees
	2.12.7	Constitutees
3.	V.T.T.A. SENIOR	COMPETITION
	3.1	Pennant
	3.1.1	Summer Pennant
	3.1.2	Winter Pennant
	3.1.3	Spring Pennant
	3.1.4	Pennant Player of the Year
	3.2	Victorian Open Championships
	3.3	Metropolitan Tournaments
	3.3.1	Moomba Tournament Riversdale-Halex Easter Tournament
	3.3.2 3.3.3	
	3.3.4	City of Melbourne Tournament Victorian Closed Tournament
	3.3.5	Veterans Elite Tournament
	3.3.6	Handicap Tournaments
	3.4	Country Events
	3.4.1	Victorian Country Championships
	3.4.2	Country Tournaments
	3.4.3	Exchange visits with SA
	3.4.4	Exchange visits with NSW
	3.4.5	Country Rankings
	3.5	Senior Rankings
	3.6	French Award

4.	V.T.T.A. JUNIOR	COMPETITION
4.	4.1	Victorian Junion
	4.2	Victorian Junior Teams Championships Junior Tournaments
	4.3	Junior Tournaments
	4.3.1	Victorian Junior Closed Tournament
	4.3.2	Riversdale-Halex Easter Tournament
	4.3.3	Moomba Junior Tournament
	4.3.4	City of Molhouse 1
	4.3.5	Metropolitan School Teams Chament
	4.4	Metropolitan School Teams Championships Junior Rankings
	4.5	Junior Player of the Year

5. AUSTRALIAN AND INTERSTATE COMPETITION

5.1	Australian Teams Championships
5.2	Australian Individual Championships
5.3	Australian Junior Teams Champions
5.4	Australian Junior Individual Championships
5.5	Championships in other States

- ADMINISTRATION REVIEW
- IN APPRECIATION
- 8. ADDENDUM

* * * * * *

VICTORIAN TABLE TENNIS ASSOCIATION

52nd ANNUAL REPORT - 1981

INTRODUCTION

The 1981 year saw Victoria continue to be prominent in competition within Australia and in Australian teams abroad.

At the Australian Championships (Senior) in Brisbane, Victoria's women retained the R.H.Jones Shield, Adele Morrow won the Australian womens singles and Victoria's mens team came second to New South Wales.

At the Australian Junior Championships in Hobart, Victoria won the girls under 17 and under 15 teams shields, and our under 17 boys finished second to New South Wales.

Karl McKernan won the Australian Junior (under 17) singles title defeating P.Jackson of New Zealand. Kerri Tepper was unbeaten in the under 15 teams event and won all three titles in her age group.

During the year the following Victorians represented Australia abroad:-

New Zealand Games:

Men - R.Carlyle

Women - A.Morrow, S.Munday

Non-playing captain - Mrs.M.LeGassick

World Championships, Yugoslavia: Men - R.Tuckett, R.Carlyle

Women - K. Thompson, A. Morrow

Non-playing captain - Mrs.M. LeGassick

Australian Junior Team at

Boys - K.McKernan, A.Rosario

New Zealand Championships: Girls - W.Hughes, S.Munday

Table tennis in Victoria had a year of mixed fortune. Affiliat

Table tennis in Victoria had a year of mixed fortune. Affiliations were a record at 78 - 61 country and 17 metropolitan - and on figures reported by States to the Australian TTA, Victoria had three-quarters of all the registered players (senior and junior) in Australia.

The Country Championships 1981 were a great success, as was the Metropolitan Schools Teams Championships, but Melbourne pennant, VTTA-run tournaments, country tournaments and junior pennant all declined. The high cost of petrol may be a factor in the falling off of tournament entries. However, those affiliated associations who have the benefit of the use of either their own stadium or areas within multi-sports centres continue to grow.

The visit of a Japanese team was beneficial to the sport, but it was disappointing that audiences outside Melbourne and Geelong were poor.

Association coach Igor Klaf made many visits to schools. His coaching of State Squads contributed largely to our teams' success.

There are now in Victoria three schools table tennis competitions with 12,000 competitors and every effort must be made to bring these young players into our junior and senior competitions.

The Department of Youth, Sport and Recreation provided an increased grant

of \$16,000, largely for sport in schools, coaching and development.

Your executive committee contains many very experienced officials but some Your executive committee end of their long careers in table tennis. of them are nearing the end of them are near them are near them. There is no the end of the is therefore an urgent need for younger persons the older officials retire

MANAGEMENT 2.

2.1 EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

2.1 EXECUTIVE COLUMN 2.1 During Dr. Bayly's absence on study leave, Mr.Rockefeller was appointed Acting

Mrs.Walsh's resignation as Hon.Secretary as at 31st December, 1980 was filled

At the 1981 AGM Messrs. A. Tabone, E. Leder, J. Beer, L. Haycraft and P. Mascall retired in accordance with the Constitution and were elected, unopposed, for new terms of office.

Mr. Cleaves was elected unopposed to the Secretary's position for a period of one year, this being the unfilled portion of Mrs. Walsh's term of office.

Newcomer to the Executive Committee, Mr. Nedeljkovic (Western Suburbs) was elected unopposed for a one year term of office.

From 1st November, 1980 to 31st October, 1981, the Executive Committee met on 16 occasions, plus 3 adjourned meetings. The attendances, not including adjourned meetings, were as follows:-

R.Bayly	8	: 6	:	Leave of absence 5/2/81 - 21/9/81
A. Cleaves		15	:	Leave of absence 15/10/81 - 14/1/82
H. Rockefeller	:	14	:	Leave of absence 6/4/81 - 25/5/81
A.Walker		16	:	
V.Walsh		2		Resigned 31/12/80
E.Leder		16		
J.Beer	:	11	. :	
R. Grattidge		14		S. 1111 - S. 11 - S. 1
L. Haycraft	:	12	:	Leave of absence 23/3/81 - 4/5/81
J. Oke	:	12	:	
P.Mascall	:	15	:	Leave of absence 23/3/81 - 4/5/81
A. Tabone	:	13	:	Leave of absence 23/3/81 - 4/5/81
V. Gay	:	12	:	
P. Rosario		12	:	to a substitution of the s
V. Dye	:	8	:	Resigned 12/10/81
P.Nedeljkovic	:	11	:	Elected 13/3/81
R. Keyhoe	:	-	:	Appointed 26/10/81

2.2 TABLE TENNIS CENTRE OF VICTORIA

This year saw an improvement in public hire in non-pennant periods, thus reversing last year's trend. Although a slight drop in the number of VTTA pennant teams continued, this was hardly reflected in the number of teams using the Centre as their home base.

On the bright side the Victorian Insurance TTA and the Victorian Railways Institute TTA used the Centre on Monday nights exclusively for the conduct of their pennants.

The Victorian Public Service TTA continued to use Thursday nights exclusively for their Winter and Summer pennant competitions. Eastern Suburbs & Churches TTA again played all their pennant grand finals at the Centre. The Victorian Public Service TTA, the Victorian Railways Institute TTA and the Victorian Insurance TTA all held their Closed Championships at the Centre.

Mr.Leon Lau continued with his excellent management of the combined snack bar and table tennis equipment shop. The VTTA appreciates his excellent service to our patrons and he is regularly called upon by the VTTA to cater for our various tournaments, training camps and seminars.

The VTTA has obtained a new imported Stiga table tennis table for permanent use on our Centre Court, and again installed several new tables in the Centre.

The Victorian Table Tennis Coaches Association purchased a video camera recorder and a colour television for use as a monitor, and these are kept in the Centre for use by all their coaches.

The security arrangements have managed to almost completely deter break-ins at the Centre.

The front of the Centre has been repainted and a table tennis logo has been painted above the entrance.

We are in the process of arranging with the SEC to lay underground cables through the car parking lot so as to enable us to increase our power supply which is insufficient to meet all our needs.

2.2.1 STAFF

Mrs. Joan Guggenheim once again efficiently led our office staff whilst at the same time continuing to increase her duties as Development Officer. We obtained a new member in Amina Efthimiou during the year. Unfortunately Kerrie Freeman left us during the latter half of the year. Judy Dougall continues to give good service in all the various tasks required in the office in her part time position. Unfortunately our other part time employee, Diane Kilderry, resigned during the year.

Building Superintendent, Max Guggenheim, continues to look after the Centre and make repairs, improvements etc., as required.

2.2.2 RECEPTIONISTS

We have had a stable year with out receptionists Rosanne, Lorraine, Kathryn, Carol, Dorothy, Gay, Charles and Peter, who have given service to our patrons in a pleasant and efficient manner. We were sorry to lost Gina and Jennie during the year.

2.2.3 ALBERT PARK COMMITTEE OF MANAGEMENT

We regret the death of the long time Chairman of the Committee, Mr.P.J.Kennelly. The VTTA owe a great deal to Mr.Kennelly as he was responsible for making the Centre, formerly an Army truck depot, available to the Association. A new chairman has not yet been elected to succeed him. The Secretary, Mr.R.Burke, has helped us when required during the year, and we are grateful for his support.

2.3 NEW CENTRES

The highlight of the year was the opening of the new centre at Dandenong. The highlight of the year was the standard in comfort and convenience with the This centre has set a new standard in the standard in the international matches to be

Work is progressing in various stages of planning for new centres in Bendigo,

2.4 AFFILIATED ASSOCIATIONS

In 1981 there were 61 country (an increase of five) and 17 metropolitan In 1981 there were 61 country (an increase (unchanged from last year) associations affiliated. The total of 78 affiliates,

The increase in country affiliations has been contributed to by the work of VTTA district representatives, visits by the VTTA Development Officer, Mrs.J.Guggenheim, and the steady publicity on table tennis in the "Weekly

After being out of action or unaffiliated for many years, Ballan, Numurkah, Maryborough, Southern District, Wahgunyah-Corowa and Wodonga returned to New associations which affiliated for the first time were affiliation. Smythesdale and Wedderburn. Lilydale disbanded but most players were As usual, a few country associations failed absorbed by nearby Croydon. to affiliate and this is often due to changes of secretaries.

In the metropolitan area, Sandringham went into recess, but Tramways affiliated for the first time.

The three school associations who affiliated have almost 12,000 players in organised competition.

The number of registered players in Victoria was 9828 seniors and 13,012 juniors, a total of 22,840 an increase of 1,806 since last year.

There is an urgent need to draw into the VTTA and affiliated associations competitions the thousands of young players who play table tennis as a school sport.

2.4.1 ASSOCIATIONS AFFILIATED IN 1981

Metropolitan

Croydon & District Dandenong & District Diamond Valley Eastern Suburban & Churches Essendon/Broadmeadows Churches Melbourne & Metropolitan Tramways Monash South East Suburban Sunshine

Victorian Associated Public & Grammar Schools Sports Association Victorian High Schools Sports Association Victorian Insurance Victorian Public Service Victorian Railways Institute Victorian Technical Schools Sports Assoc-Werribee Western Suburbs

Country Ararat Ballan. Ballarat Benalla. Bendigo Birchip Camperdown Castlemaine Charlton Cobden Cobram Colac Coonooer Bridge Daylesford Donald

Echuca

Edenhope Fish Creek Geelong Hamilton . Horsham Katandra West Kerang Kyneton

Myrtleford Numurkah Orbost Phillip Island Portland Rupanyup Sale Kyneton Ladies Shepparton Lakes Entrance Smythesdale Leongatha Southern District Mansfield Stawell Maryborough Sunbury Melton Sunraysia

Tatura

Terang

Mornington Peninsula Traralgon Wahgunyah-Corowa Wangaratta Warracknabeal Warrnambool Wedderburn Whittlesea Wodonga Wonthaggi Wycheproof Yarra Valley Yarrawonga Yea

2.4.2 METROPOLITAN ATLAS SHIELD

Merino

Moe

Last year metropolitan associations expressed dissatisfaction with the 'visiting' form of 'Atlas Shield', the inter-association teams contest. A majority voted for a return to playing the contest over one weekend at However, when entries were called for such a weekend contest, Albert Park. few entries were received and of those who had favoured a change, few associations gave any support.

It would appear that this competition begun in 1939, may have come to an end. It is probable that with so many strong suburban associations and the tendency of keen players to play in several of these, there is sufficient variety of competition already available making Atlas Shield redundant.

PROMOTION 2.5

Mrs.Guggenheim, as Development Officer, regularly kept the Committee informed of her progress, particularly of visits to schools and affiliated associations.

A particularly successful promotion was the 1981 'Tabten' Schools Tournament which attracted a record entry of 120 teams - the maximum that can be accommodated in the time available.

The Promotion Committee strongly recommended to the appropriate subcommittees that Junior Pennant competition be re-introduced in 1982.

As foreshadowed in last year's Annual Report, a float featuring 'Ping and Pong' was entered in the 1981 Moomba procession, and was generally well received. The Acting President expressed the thanks of the VTTA to all who assisted, The Committee and in particular to Mr. John Williams. sponsorship from 'Acton' towards the costs of this promotion. regards the net expenditure of slightly over \$1000 as money well spent.

A media reception to launch 'Ping and Pong' and to welcome the Japanese touring team was held at the Commodore Motel and was well attended. Committee is in favour of the continuance of this type of function to enable table tennis to receive greater media coverage.

2.6 PUBLICITY

Mr. Nick Klotz was appointed Publicity Officer and was able to obtain publication of the results of major tournaments played at the VTTA Centre

Our thanks go to Graham Burke of the Melbourne 'Herald', Peg McMahon of 'The Age' and Dick Mason and Clark Hanson of the ABC for their continued assistance.

Our thanks also to Channel O/28 who video-taped the Test Match between Australia and Japan, and to Stephen Knapp for his commentary of this match.

2.6.1 JAPANESE TOUR

This tour was in March 1981 and proved too early in the season for many table tennis enthusiasts, but was voted as highly successful by the Australian players. The Test series was won by the Japanese team 5 matches to 1. The Test played at the Albert Park Centre was won by the visitors 3 rubbers to 2 and attracted a large and enthusiastic audience. Matches were conducted by Geelong, Ballarat and Croydon Associations, and officials at each of these Centres expressed their appreciation of the standard of the matches.

G.J.Coles & Coy.Limited sponsored this tour on a National basis and we are indeed indebted to this company for their support. The Australia-Japan Foundation also assisted, with payment of the International air fares of the tourists and this made a major contribution to the financial success of the tour.

2.6.2 OVERSEAS TOURS

The 36th World Championships were held in Novi Sad, Yugoslavia, and Australia was represented by both mens and womens teams.

The mens team, weakened by the retirement of Stephen Knapp, failed to win a match, and were relegated to 2nd category with a ranking of No.18. The womens team finished in 29th position, and so both teams will play in the 2nd category at the next World Championships to be played at the National Gymnasium, Tokyo in March/April 1983.

Victorian players who participated were -

Men: R.Tuckett, R.Carlyle Women: K.Thompson, A.Morrow

VTTA Life Member, Len Haycraft, was re-elected to the ITTF Council, and to the Rules Committee.

New Zealand Championships 1981 - For the first time, Australia sent junior teams, both boys and girls, to these Championships, which were played at Napier in August.

Victorian players selected were Karl McKernan, Alois Rosario, Wendy Hughes and Shelley Munday. They all achieved good results with Karl McKernan winning both the Under 16 and Under 18 Singles; Wendy Hughes won the Under 16 Girls and was defeated in the final of the Under 18 by Shelley Munday.

2.6.3 OLYMPIC GAMES

The President of the ITTF has announced that table tennis has been accepted into the program for the 1988 Olympic Games to be held in Seoul, South Korea. Details of the format are still to be decided, but it is expected that mens and womens singles, but not team events, will be played.

2.7 COACHING

1980/81 was once again a very busy year trying to satisfy the demands of associations and clubs, as well as various community groups. The regular Saturday afternoon mass coaching continued to meet the needs of newcomers to the sport, the regular players wishing to improve their standard, and leading players who require regular instruction by top coaches. These continued programs are staffed by members of the Table Tennis Coaches Association and we thank them for their co-operation.

Country associations are beginning to appreciate the need to cater for their younger players, and that they must offer them the opportunity to match the metropolitan players. Visits were made to many associations and it is to be hoped that they will continue to avail themselves of the VTTA services.

It is anticipated that the forthcoming season will see a further step forward in the 'coaching of coaches' program which is the best method of improving the standard of any Association.

2.7.1 NATIONAL COACHING COMMITTEE

This Committee held its annual meeting in Port Stephens, NSW, and many matters pertaining to the development of a National Coaching Program were discussed. A budget was prepared for the National Coaching Forum, National Junior Training Camp and the overseas Junior Coaching Tour to Hungary. Regretably the Federal Government found they were unable to provide funds for any of the coaching items planned, and only funded the salary of the National Director of Coaching; a very disappointing situation for Table Tennis. One further item of importance was finalised during the year, and that was the adoption of the Australian Accreditation Scheme approved by the Commonwealth Government. The scheme has been circulated to all State Coaching co-ordinators and members advised of its acceptance. Reclassification of all registered coaches will have been completed and they will be advised of the new levels by the end of 1981.

2.8 TRAINING CAMPS IN VICTORIA

The annual junior camp was conducted in January with an emphasis on the new age groups of the National Titles (under 15 and under 17 years). This camp continues to give concentrated practice and training to the leading players of the future. The State junior teams had another successful camp at Geelong prior to their departure to Hobart, and the teams achieved good wins for Victoria. The National Director of Coaching, Mr.M.Johns, held another junior camp in Melbourne for junior players on the fringe of higher levels and they appreciated the work of the coaches assisting the NDC. Later in the year a further camp was held in Geelong to cater for country juniors who would normally not make a State selected camp. This was conducted by the Association coach and Mr.J.Williams.

The National Director of Coaching visited Victoria and spent a week in the South-western area visiting Camperdown, Warrnambool and Geelong.

2.8.1 NATIONAL CONTROL Tennis Association planned and conducted this Camp Stephens following the meeting of the National Coaching Committee under the direction of the National Committee Camp The New South Wales Table Tennis Association planned and conducted this in Port Stephens following the meeting of the National Coaching Committee from different states were under the direction of the NDC, and the The New South hard in Port Stephens following the meeting of the direction of the NDC, and they committee.

Coaches from different states were under the direction of the NDC, and they have a sound of 20 top junior boys and girls for one week. The backets of our players in the backets. trained a squad of 20 top juntor boys and trained a squad of 20 top juntor boys are reflected in the success of our players in New Zealand

COACHES ASSOCIATION

The Table Tennis Coaches Association of Victoria which has been operating The Table Tennis Coaches Association of the education of players in the since June 1979 has as its main objective the education of players in the

Within the last year three players have done the Level One course and six Registered coaches now number 115, and the Coaches Association has 31 members.

We endeavour to work in liaison with the VTTA coaching committee in the We endeavour to work in illation with the running of the Saturday afternoon junior coaching, and in weekend coaching and our coaches have assisted the MDC ching outside the metropolitan area, and our coaches have assisted the NDC at

This Association has had the distinction of coaching at Junior and Senior International Championships viz. The New Zealand Junior and Senior Open, the Oceania, The Asian and the World Championships.

We appreciate the fact that the VTTA looks to our Association to provide the coaching expertise at National levels, thus enabling our coaches to be observed and selected for International matches.

This year saw the first weekend Seminar for our coaches, which was held at the Table Tennis Centre. The Seminar was well attended by members and interested players who had two days of a program that included video taping, a discussion panel with Junior players, a meeting with Trish Arland an executive member of CASCA (Confederation of Australian Sports Coaches Assembly), a lecture by Jeff Bond a Sports Psychologist, a paper delivered by a member of the Association termed 'What it is to be a Coach', and a talk on the structure of coaching in Victoria by the Chairman of the Coach-Both Trish Arland and Jeff Bond were impressed with the calibre of the coaches, and the interest they showed in the game.

The Association has purchased a Video Taping Recorder, Camera, Tripod and This equipment was first used at the World Championships in Novi Sad to record the highlights of the Championships, which have been shown at various coaching camps. Coaches are being trained to use this equipment so that they will get maximum benefit from it.

Several coaches have done the recently conducted umpires course, which shows the interest our members are taking to improve every facet of their game.

We are proud to mention that Karol Javor has been assessed as a Master Coach in the new National Accreditation Scheme. It is not known at this stage what levels the other coaches have achieved, but judging from the interest they take in trying to improve themselves in various ways, it will not be long before many more achieve the highest National accreditation.

2.10 UMPIRES LEAGUE

Once again the Victorian Table Tennis Umpires League has been kept busy. Referees have been provided for VTTA Winter, Spring and Summer pennant on Tuesday, Wednesday evenings, and on Thursday evenings during the first two weeks and finals of each pennant competition.

Referees and umpires were provided for all VTTA-conducted championships and tournaments, as well as most of the Victorian affiliated associations open tournaments.

Other events for which referees and umpires were provided were the Test Match with New Zealand just prior to the World Championships, and matches with the touring Japanese players.

Mr.Clive Gadd from the VTTUL was re-appointed as Chairman of the ATTA Umpires Committee.

Probationary umpires who attained full State Umpire status were Mr.R.Keyhoe and Mr.Ralph Campisi, whil Mr.P.Nedeljkovic qualified as a Probationary Umpire.

The VTTUL conducted a course for prospective umpires in the metropolitan area. Information on becoming a State umpire, or on umpiring matters generally may be obtained by contacting the Secretary, VTTUL at the Table Tennis Centre, Albert Park.

2.11 FINANCE

2.11.1 STATE GOVERNMENT GRANTS

The VTTA was again the recipient of a grant from the Department of Youth, Sport and Recreation. \$15,600 was received to assist in many facets of the Association's activities. These include the salary of the Development Officer, coaching at the Centre, in affiliated associations and schools, play-again activities, training of coaches and assistance for travel of Victorian State teams.

2.12 AUSTRALIAN TABLE TENNIS ASSOCIATION

2.12.1 FINANCIAL

The Treasurer reported a surplus of \$3255 for the year 1980/81, due primarily to financial assistance from the Commonwealth Government, Rothmans National Sports Foundation Grant and the Australian/Japan Foundation.

The ATTA financial position is bleak at the present time due to cutbacks in travel allowances by the two airline policy and declining grants from the Federal Government. The ATTA Council has implemented new ideas to increase revenue for the next financial year.

2.12.2 PROCEDURAL CHANGES

1. National Training Camp participants will have to pay fees to the ATTA prior to departure for the camp.

- 2. No Australian representative may receive more than one track-suit during
- 3. ATTA Regulations will prohibit the wearing of tracksuits or shirts of ATTA Regulations will promite the do so (as a former team member).
- 4. Umpires and Coaches Associations/Leagues may affiliate with States, but not directly to the ATTA.
- 5. Any Classified Member suspended for non-payment of fees shall remain any classified and any classified approves the lifting of suspension.

2.12.3 NATIONAL DIRECTOR OF COACHING

Mr. Mike Johns contract as ATTA National Director of Coaching has been renewed Mr. Mike Johns contract as All Manual Mr. Johns has visited all States conducting for 1981/82. During the past year Mr. Johns has visited all States conducting seminars, training state squads and doing promotional work in schools.

2.12.4 BALL APPROVALS

The ATTA has approved the following balls for use in Australia for 1982: Barna 3 Crown White, TSP Astoll 3X white and yellow, Halex Ultra 3X white and yellow and 2X white, Nittaku 3X white and yellow and 2X white.

The Nittaku 3X white has been adopted for the Australian Open and Junior Championships in 1982.

2.12.5 OTHER

South Australia will conduct the Australian Junior Championships in Adelaide, May 16-21,1982, at Prince Alfred College, Kent Town. The National Championships will be hosted by New South Wales and the venue is expected to be The ATTA accepted a donation from the Brisbane Trophy located in Sydney. Centre of a Shield for the Australian Veterans Singles, to be known as the Russell Bond Memorial Shield.

2.12.6 ATTA COUNCIL

After the General Personal Meeting Mr. Alan Cleaves, Honorary General Secretary of the ATTA for the past two years, tendered his resignation effective from October 31st,1981. He will attend future meetings as a Life Member.

During the year Miss Norma Callinan replaced Mr. Dennis Galvin as New South Wales delegate. The ATTA Council now consists of the following:

Patron:

R.H.Jones (Vic)

President:

L.Y. Hitchen (WA)

Vice President:

L. Wharmby (Tas)

Hon.General Secretary: A.W.Cleaves (Vic) Resigned: N.Bell(SA) appointed
Hon.International Secretary: L.A.Haycraft (Vic)

Hon. Treasurer: Other Delegates: J.L.Beer (Vic) Miss N.Callinan (NSW), Messrs.P.J.Bond(Qld),

J.Padley (WA), H.Rockefeller (Vic)

2.12.7 COMMITTEES

Selectors: N.Harwood (Tas) Chairman, R.Hodge (SA),

K.Javor (Vic)

J.Beer (Vic) Chairman, H.Rockefeller (Vic),

N.Bell (SA) Finance:

Standing Orders: President, General Secretary, NSW Delegate Promotion: K.Bowler (NSW) Chairman, H.Rockefeller (Vic),

Dr.J.Jackson (SA)

Coaching: M.Johns (Chairman), P.Mascall (Vic), E.Coster(NSW),

R.Moule(SA), J.Bond(Qld), F.Kenny(WA),

Junior:

N.Kerrison (Tas)
Miss B.Punch (WA) Chairman, Mrs.V.Gay (Vic),
Miss C.Hughes (NSW)

Rules:

N.Bell (SA) Chairman, Dr.J.Jackson (SA)
N.Bell (SA), N.Callinan (NSW), N.Harwood (Tas), Disciplinary: J.Padley (WA), H.Rockefeller (Vic), A.Strack Qld)

Tours: L. Haycraft (Vic) Chairman, Dr. J. Jackson (SA),

Umpires:

K.Bowler (NSW), J.Beer (Vic) ex-officio C.Gadd (Vic) Chairman, S.Scott (NSW) Executive Member, Mrs.A.Strack (Qld), T.Martin (WA), W.Atkinson (Tas Secretary, N.Bell (SA)

Newsletter: J.Bond (Qld)

National Coaching Director: L.Hitchen (WA) Chairman, J.Padley (WA)

Auditors: E.Leder, S.Barker (Vic) Equipment: A.Cleaves, J.Beer (Vic)

Forward Planning: L.Hitchen (WA), J.Padley (WA), N.Bell (SA)

were appointed to recommend a 3 - 5 year

plan by 1st August 1982.

3. VTTA SENIOR COMPETITION

3.1 PENNANT

3.1.1 SUMMER PENNANT

This competition was held from January 20th to March 25th and was a 'mixed' pennant. There were 27 grades with a total of 215 teams, which represents a drop of 41 teams from the 1980 Summer season.

Winners, runners-up and leading players were:

GRAD	E	WINNER	RUNNER-UP
A Gr	ade	Albert Park	Coburg
A2	n .	University	Western Suburbs
A3	n	Preston	Victoria
	11	Albert Park	Coburg
B1	н	Western Suburbs	Albert Park
B2	н	Caulfield	Victoria
B3	н	PRB	Hakoah
B4	H	Surrey Hills	Coburg
	11	St Kilda Cricket	SOS
	11	Victoria	Knox
	н	Coburg	Albert Park
	н	Albert Park	Coburg
	п	Monash	North Eastern

		171.000	RUNNE	R-UP
		WINNER		
GRA	DE		Cobur	
		CSA	Cobur	g United
CA	Grade	Coburg	Destr	oyers
C5	11	Coburg	Caulf	ield
C6	ii .	uakoah	Notti	nghill
D1	18	Caulfield	Caulf	ield
	11	Hakoah		Eastern
D2	10	Hakoan	Jumbu	
D3	11	CSA Caulfield	Prest	
D4	11	Caulifield		
D5	11	Caulfield	Victo	
E1	0	Caulfield	Cobur	
E2	11	Nottinghill		e Park
E3	ii.	Victoria		nghi11
E4	11	North Eastern	CSA	
F1	u u	Albert Park		
F2			CLUB	RUBBERS WON/LOST
	1000	WINNER	CLOD	11011/ F021
GRA	DE		Hakoah	10/0
		I.Klaf		18/3
A G	rade	P.K.Nguyen	University	18/3
A2	11	A. Mohamad	Coburg	18/3
		P. Watson	Victoria	21/-
A3	II.		Don Bosco	17/4
A4	H	K.Erdal	CSA	20/1
B1	п	H. Pappon	Hakoah	18/-
B2	н	Thien X Diep	Victoria	17/4
B3	TI .	P.Miles	Surrey Hills	21/-
B4	n	R.Bulman	SOS	18/3
B5	н	H.Lenk	SOS	18/3
DO		J.Pozivil	Albert Park	16/2
B6	11	R.Mallows		21/-
C1	n.	C. Kay	Coburg	
C2	н	J. Anson	Coburg	19/2
62		J.Flanagan	Coburg	19/2
CO	11	Choi X	Monash	18/3
C3		P. Bonodonna	Unilever	18/3
0.4	н	G.Kasser	Coburg	19/2
C4		S.Elmasri	Coburg	18/3
C5	ii ii	V.Milazzi	Coburg	21/-
C6	11	C. Chidambaranathan	Coburg	19/2
D1	п	H.Pekel	Caulfield	21/-
D2		n.Peker	Hakoah	19/2
D3	II	L.Selian	CSA	21/-
D4	II.	D. Chant	Caulfield	20/1
D5	(H)	G.Baghadassarian		20/1
E1	11	D. Field	Nottinghill	
E2	11	A. Barro	Canon	18/3
		A.Bud	Caulfield	18/3
E3	11	J. Huysmans	Nottinghill	20/1
E4	11	I.Harding	HLL	19/2
F1	11	K.Laird	Nottinghill	20/1
F2	11	J. Sarena	Albert Park	20/1
200		o rour ond		

3.1.2 WINTER PENNANT

This was held from April 21st to August 20th. Total number of teams was 284, compared with 299 in 1980. The womens teams format reverted to three players per team, compared to two players per team in 1980. Total number of womens teams entered was 32.

Winners, runners-up and leading players were:

GRADE	WINNER	RUNNER-UP	
A Grade	Albert Park	SEN SHIES BY	
A2 "	Albert Park	St Kilda C	
A3 "	Hakoah	Western Su	
A4 "		St Georges	
A5 "	LME	University	
B1 "	Caulfield	Scholars	
DI	Coburg	Monash	
DZ	Taxation	Coburg Cit	У
US	Victoria	Albert Par	
D4	Coburg United	CSIRO	
00	University	Knox	
DO	St Kilda Cricket	Nottinghil	1
B7 "	Hakoah	Coburg	ė.
C1 "	Albert Park	Western Su	hurhe
C2 "	Bank NSW	AAFA	Duibs
C3 "	API Elizabeth	AMP	
C4 "	Caulfield	Coburg	
C5 "	Neverdown	Monash	
C6 "	Exchange Installation		•
C7 "	Tullamarine		L
C8 "	Swinburne	Coles	72
D1 "	Victoria	Meteorolog	у
D2 "	Ebony	BSI	
D3 "	Kerang	Western Sul	burbs
D4 "	Latrobe	Hakoah	
D5 "		Coburg	
D6 "	East Bentleigh	Toy World	
D7 "	Latrobe	Central Ci	ty
D8 "	Austin Hospital	Coburg	
E1 "	Latrobe	St Kilda C	ricket
E2 "	Killiai	Caulfield	
	Keilor Park	Godfrey Eng	gineering
LS	Neverdown	VRI	
L4	Colonials	Canon	
LU	Barons	Nocturnals	
LO	University	Victoria	
11	Caulfield	Baseballers	S
F2 "	Fifty Fivers	Coburg	
HOUSENS STATES			
WOMENS GRADES			
A Grade	Hakoah	St Kilda C	ricket
B1 "	St Kilda Cricket	Victoria	
B2 "	University	Oak Park	
C1 "	Hakoah	Caulfield	
D1 "	Victoria	Nottinghil'	1
D2 "	Victoria	Flemington	
GRADE	WINNER	CLUB	RUBBERS WON/LOST
A Grade	1 Pautala	131 - 1 D	
A2 "	J.Bartolo	Albert Park	35/4
A3 "	R. Tan	Albert Park	38/4
NJ.	J. Marton	Hakoah	31/11
	P. Sheedy	St Kilda Cricket	31/11
ΛΛ 11	S.Slattery	St Georges	31/11
A4 "	L. Curson	Albert Park	31/9
			50-500

GRADE GRADE GRADE G. Farrell A5 Grade G. Farrell Coburg Coburg		- THE D	CLUB	RUBBERS	WONA
A5 Grade	anant.	WINNER			TEDITORT
## S. Grade S.H11	GRADE	a Fannall			31.45
S. Morrison G. Kay G. Ka	ar Grade	G. Farrer			27/5
B2	AS GIAGO	S.HIII			27/12
B2	BI	S.MOTT 13011			36/12
B3	p2 "	G. Kdy	CSA		36/6
B5		H. Pappon			36/3
B5		R. Donards			36/6
B6		J. Dabkowski			34/6
N. Ray		A.Puts I Canta Isabel			37/5
C1 " M. Cheong AMP 32/4 C2 " R. Daffey Spacemen 34/8 C3 " E. Chin Neverdown 31/8 C4 " F. Darmann LME 31/8 C5 " G. Holmes Dairy Research 30/6 C6 " J. Miller Coles 35/4 C7 " J. Borg Nottinghill 36/6 C8 " B. Spicer Nottinghill 36/6 C8 " A. Case Victoria 39/- C9 " C. Biletzicilis Ebony 26/1 C0 " Coles Coburg 32/4 C1 " J. Pascoe Coburg 32/4 C1 " J. Pascoe Coburg 32/4 C1 " J. Pascoe Coburg 32/4 C1 " L. Pearce Nottinghill 31/5		J. Santa 1505	Albert Park		35/5
C2		N. Kay	AAFA		33/4
C3	C2 "	M. Cheony	AMP		36/4
C4	C3 "		Spacemen		
C5	CA "				34/8
C6	C5 "	F. Darmann			31/8
Coles	63	W.Becker	The state of the s		
C7	C6 "	G.Holmes			
C8				na	
D1				iig	
D1	Co	B.Spicer			
D2	D1	A. Case			
D3		C.Biletzicilis			26/1
S. Cross St. Marys 28/8		T. Davidson	The second of th		38/1
S.O'Brien Coburg 28/8					28/8
D5	D4 [™]				
D6	or II		Toyworld		
D7	כע		Central		
DB	סט		GPS		
B. Perry Rinnai 37/5	U/		MCCES		
E1	סע				
E2	EI				
E4 " A.Barro Cannon 34/5 E5 " M.Pollard Barons 35/4 E6 " D.Ralph University 29/4 F1 " D.Jenkins Caulfield 32/4 F2 " J.Gebrail Fifty Fivers 36/- WOMENS GRADES GRADE WINNER CLUB RUBBERS WON/LOST A Grade K.Thompson St Kilda Cricket 39/3 M.LeGassick St Kilda Cricket 39/3 B1 " L.Primmer St Kilda Cricket 42/3 A.Sanders St Kilda Cricket 42/3 B2 " S.McRorie Oak Park 23/4 C1 " J.Pascoe Coburg 32/4 D1 " L.Pearce Nottinghill 31/5	EZ				
E5 " M.Pollard Barons 35/4 E6 " D.Ralph University 29/4 F1 " D.Jenkins Caulfield 32/4 F2 " J.Gebrail Fifty Fivers 36/- WOMENS GRADES GRADE WINNER CLUB RUBBERS WON/LOST A Grade K.Thompson St Kilda Cricket 39/3 M.LeGassick St Kilda Cricket 39/3 M.LeGassick St Kilda Cricket 42/3 A.Sanders St Kilda Cricket 42/3 A.Sanders St Kilda Cricket 42/3 A.Sanders St Kilda Cricket 42/3 D.Pascoe Coburg 32/4 D.Pearce Nottinghill 31/5	LO				
E6 " D.Ralph University 29/4 F1 " D.Jenkins Caulfield 32/4 F2 " J.Gebrail Fifty Fivers 36/- WOMENS GRADES GRADE WINNER CLUB RUBBERS WON/LOST A Grade K.Thompson St Kilda Cricket 39/3 M.LeGassick St Kilda Cricket 39/3 B1 " L.Primmer St Kilda Cricket 42/3 A.Sanders St Kilda Cricket 42/3 A.Sanders St Kilda Cricket 42/3 S.McRorie Oak Park 23/4 C1 " J.Pascoe Coburg 32/4 D1 " L.Pearce Nottinghill 31/5	C4				
F1 " D.Jenkins Caulfield 32/4 F2 " J.Gebrail Fifty Fivers 36/- WOMENS GRADES GRADE WINNER CLUB RUBBERS WON/LOST A Grade K.Thompson St Kilda Cricket 39/3 M.LeGassick St Kilda Cricket 39/3 B1 " L.Primmer St Kilda Cricket 42/3 A.Sanders St Kilda Cricket 42/3 A.Sanders St Kilda Cricket 42/3 B2 " S.McRorie Oak Park 23/4 C1 " J.Pascoe Coburg 32/4 D1 " L.Pearce Nottinghill 31/5	EO				
WOMENS GRADES GRADE WINNER CLUB RUBBERS WON/LOST A Grade K. Thompson M. LeGassick B1 " L. Primmer St Kilda Cricket St Kilda Cricket A. Sanders St Kilda Cricket St Kilda Cricket St Kilda Cricket St Kilda Cricket A2/3 A. Sanders St Kilda Cricket A2/3 B2 " S. McRorie Oak Park C1 " J. Pascoe Coburg S1/5 D1 " L. Pearce Nottinghill	LO				
WOMENS GRADES GRADE WINNER CLUB RUBBERS WON/LOST A Grade K. Thompson M. LeGassick St Kilda Cricket St Kilda Cricket St Kilda Cricket St Kilda Cricket A2/3 A. Sanders St Kilda Cricket 42/3 A. Sanders St Kilda Cricket 42/3 A. Sanders St Kilda Cricket 42/3 B2 " S. McRorie Oak Park C1 " J. Pascoe Coburg S1/5 D1 " L. Pearce Nottinghill	LT.				
GRADE WINNER CLUB RUBBERS WON/LOST A Grade K. Thompson St Kilda Cricket 39/3 M. LeGassick St Kilda Cricket 39/3 L. Primmer St Kilda Cricket 42/3 A. Sanders St Kilda Cricket 42/3 S. McRorie Oak Park 23/4 Cl " J. Pascoe Coburg 32/4 Dl " L. Pearce Nottinghill 31/5	F2 "	J. Gebrail	Fifty Fivers		30/-
A Grade K. Thompson St Kilda Cricket 39/3 M. LeGassick St Kilda Cricket 39/3 L. Primmer St Kilda Cricket 42/3 A. Sanders St Kilda Cricket 42/3 S. McRorie Oak Park 23/4 C1 " J. Pascoe Coburg 32/4 D1 " L. Pearce Nottinghill 31/5	WOMENS GRADES	The second	Princel 1990a		Participal of
M.LeGassick St Kilda Cricket 39/3 L.Primmer St Kilda Cricket 42/3 A.Sanders St Kilda Cricket 42/3 B2 " S.McRorie Oak Park 23/4 C1 " J.Pascoe Coburg 32/4 D1 " L.Pearce Nottinghill 31/5	GRADE	WINNER	CLUB RUB	BERS WON	/LOST
B1 " M.LeGassick St Kilda Cricket 39/3 L.Primmer St Kilda Cricket 42/3 A.Sanders St Kilda Cricket 42/3 B2 " S.McRorie Oak Park 23/4 C1 " J.Pascoe Coburg 32/4 D1 " L.Pearce Nottinghill 31/5	A Grade	K. Thompson	St Kilda Cricket		
B1			St Kilda Cricket		39/3
A. Sanders St Kilda Cricket 42/3 B2 " S. McRorie Oak Park 23/4 C1 " J. Pascoe Coburg 32/4 D1 " L. Pearce Nottinghill 31/5	B1 "				
B2 " S.McRorie Oak Park 23/4 C1 " J.Pascoe Coburg 32/4 D1 " L.Pearce Nottinghill 31/5	5.00770				
C1 " J.Pascoe Coburg 32/4 D1 " L.Pearce Nottinghill 31/5	B2 "				
D1 " L.Pearce Nottinghill 31/5					
no II					
A.Baron Flemington 30/-					
	UL	A.Baron	Flemington		30/-

3.1.3 SPRING PENNANT

This competition was held from September 15th until December 3rd, and 274 teams entered. For the first time six teams per grade participated. This was a change from previous Spring competitions where 10 teams made up a grade. This was done in an effort to create more even gradings. This competition also saw the introduction of dress regulations in all A grades.

Winners, runners-up and leading players were:

GRADE	WINNER		RUNNER-UP
A Grade	Albert Park		Hakoah
A2 "	Coburg United		St Kilda Cricket
A3 "	St Kilda Cricket		
A4 "	St Kilda Cricket		Dandenong
A5 "			Western Suburbs
AS	Hakoah		St Georges
AO	Coburg		Coburg United
DI	Western Suburbs		Albert Park
DZ	Taxation		Coburg
DS	St Kilda Cricket		Albert Park
B4 "	St Kilda Cricket		Don Bosco
B5 "	Bentleigh		St Kilda Cricket
B6 "	Kilsyth		Knox
B7 "	Coburg		Tullamarine
B8 "	Knox		Western Suburbs
C1 "	Albert Park		CSA
C2 "	Rockwell		Nottinghill
C3 "	Victoria		Southern Suburbs
C4 "	Albert Park		Spacemen
C5 "	Coburg		Latrobe
C6 "	LME		Unilever
C7 "	Victoria		Hakoah
C8 "	Ansett		Latrobe
C9 "	Melbourne Deaf		
D1 "	Avengers		Coburg
D2 "	Caulfield		Victoria
D3 "	Albert Park		Coburg
D4 "	CSA		Rinnai
D5 "	Khmer		VRI
D6 "			Caulfield
D7 "	Nottinghill Rinnai		Caulfield
D8 "			CSA
E1 "	Monash CSA		North Eastern
E2 "	Caulfield		Parsons
E3 "	72		Exchange Installation
E4 "	One Way		VRI
E5 "	Murray Bombers		Coburg
E6 "	Bag Shop		Jokers
E7 "	University		North Eastern
E8 "	Caulfield		Spacemen
E9 "	Caulfield		Baseballers
E10 "	Chadstone		CSA
F1 "	Victoria		Gascor
F2 "	Victoria		Coburg
F3 "	Scorpions		Albert Park
F4 "	Essendon		Resin
F5 "	Dodgers		Princes Hill
	Hotham		Chatsworth
GRADE	WINNER	CLUB	RUBBERS WON/LOST
A Grade	A. Rosario	Hakoah	24/2
and the second	I.Klaf	Hakoah	24/3
A2 "	C.Goh	Hakoah	24/3
A3 "	J.Marton	Dandenong	26/4
	o mar con	Dandenong	24/6

GRA	ADE	WINNER	CLUB	Di-
A4	Grade	S. Johnstone	Westom c.	RUBBERS WON/LOST
A5	11	V.Parr	Western Suburbs Hakoah	"UN/LOCT
A6	n	G. Kay	Coburg	25.
	11	W.Wieland	Victoria	26/9
B1		R. Lee	St value	25/2
00	II .	E. Kasser	St Kilda Cricket	23/1
B2	п	T.Mitchell		21/9
B3		T.Lansdell	Albert Park	21/9
	u	I.Kitchen	St Kilda Cricket	28/2
B4	11	P.O'Hern	or Milda Chicker	23/4
B5			pencieldu	23/4
B6	11	J.Pozivil	SOS	25/5
B7		S.O'Brien	Coburg	20/4
B8	11	K.Ebenwaldner	Knox	19/5
C1	11	B.Watkins	Albert Park	26/4
C2	II.	M. Rubenstein	North Eastern	20/4
C3	II	K. Punn	Victoria	28/2
C4	11	L.Selian	Hakoah	29/1
C5	n	R.Mallons	Albert Park	24/6
C6	н	W.Becker	LME	27/3
C7	n	D. Gordon	Hakoah	28/2
C8	II	R.Spicer	Nottinghill	24/6
T. T.		P. Funaro	Ansett	24/6
C9	II.	E.Nagorka		26/4
D1	11	R. Walton	Melbourne Deaf Victoria	26/4
D2	n	G.Baghadassarian	Coulfield	27/3 28/2
D3	H	J. Smith	Caulfield	23/4
D4	11	J. Bagnoux	Rinnai	24/6
D5	11	R. Osadnik	VRI	24/3
D6	11	M. Berinson	Victoria	27/-
D7	н	L.Clark	Caulfield	28/2
D8	11		Rinnai	28/2
E1	II	S.Murphy	MCCES	28/2
E2	II	J. Varty	Parsons	25/5
	н	K.Eastaway	Caulfield	29/1
E3	H.	V. Yeghyian	Caulfield	19/8
E4	н	L.Satur	Caulfield	26/1
E5	ii .	N. Cromie	Bag Shop	27/-
E6	11	L. Wilkinson	University	27/-
E7	 II	H. Diner	Caulfield	23/1
E8		G.Marks	Baseballers	24/3
E9	H	K.Trotter	CSA	23/4
E10	H:	G. Li tounas	Victoria	25/2
F1		R. Baron	Victoria	27/-
F2	Щ.	D. Tennison	Albert Park	26/4
	2.7	C. Ward	Middle Park	26/4
F3	H.	R. Lamb	Resin	29/1
F4	11	D.Baricevic	Dodgers	27/3
F5	н	P.Marshall	Chatsworth	20/4
			The state of the s	A CONTRACT OF THE PARTY OF THE

3.1.4 PENNANT PLAYER OF THE YEAR

The winner of the 1981 Award is Jason Warlond of the Western Suburbs Table Tennis Club. Each year this award is made by the Pennant Subcommittee to a pennant player who, by his or her actions, sets the best example for others to follow in the following attributes - improvement, appearance, dedication, sportsmanship, enthusiasm and team spirit.

Jason has performed extremely well in all these features, and is a worthy winner of this award.'

3.2 VICTORIAN OPEN CHAMPIONSHIPS

The 53rd Victorian Open Championships were held at the Table Tennis Centre of Victoria from Sunday, June 28th to Wednesday, July 1st 1981.

Bob Tuckett won his first Mens Singles title defeating Rodney Carlyle in the final. Semi-finalists were Glen Tepper and Robbie Javor.

Adele Morrow won her first Womens Singles title by defeating Kerry Thompson, and semifinalists were Kay Fudge (SA) and Nadia Bisiach.

Total number of players entered 1980 - 176 1981 - 143
Total number of entries 606 482

Winners and runners-up in the individual events were:

EVENT	WINNER	RUNNER-UP
Mens Singles Womens Singles Mens Doubles Womens Doubles Mixed Doubles Under 21 Mens Singles Under 21 Womens Singles Wens Restricted Singles Special Singles Special Doubles B Singles B Doubles C Singles D Singles D Doubles E Singles F Singles	R.Tuckett A.Morrow I.Klaf/J.Kilderry N.Bisiach/K.Thompson R.Carlyle/K.Thompson G.Tepper A.Morrow G.Munday B.Farrell J.Warlond/K.Mundy G.Forder D.Gordon/C.Waines K.Tepper D.Cubley D.Cubley/S.Scholey V.Szabo D.Dicesare	R.Carlyle K.Thompson A.Rosario/K.McKernan D.Kilderry/M.LeGassick R.Javor/A.Morrow J.Bartolo M.Rey W.Spivak L.Bisiach A.Cornell/G.Aung J.Flannagan D.Kilderry/S.Munday D.Cubley V.Szabo D.Sanders/J.Guggenheim R.Tepper M.Wilkins

3.3 METROPOLITAN TOURNAMENTS

3.3.1 MOOMBA TOURNAMENT

The Moomba Open Tournament was held on Sunday, March 8th 1981. Winner of the Mens Singles was Glen Tepper, who defeated Warren Spivak in the final. Semi-finalists were Karl McKernan and Warren Park. The Womens Singles was won by Nadia Bisiach, who defeated Belgin Benli in the final. Losing semi-finalists were Diane Kilderry and Lynette Buckby (SA).

Total	number	of	players	entered	1980 -	142	1981 -	150
Total	number	of	entries			476		502

Winners and runners-up in the individual events were:

EVENT	WINNER	RUNNER-UP
Mens Singles Womens Singles Mens Doubles Womens Doubles Mixed Doubles Veterans Singles Under 21 Mens Singles Under 21 Womens Singles Wens Restricted Singles Special Singles Special Doubles B. Singles B Doubles C Singles C Singles E Singles F Singles F Singles	G.Tepper N.Bisiach I.Klaf/J.Kilderry D.Kilderry/P.Rosario G.Tepper/N.Bisiach I.Klaf R.Carlyle W.Hughes C.Campbell D.Brand P.Bronstein/P.Watson D.Leyden S.Hill/D.Smith D.Schreenan K.Tepper D.Cubley D.Cubley	W.Spivak B.Benli B.Berry/J.Schreenan W.Hughes/M.Rey J.Kilderry/M.Rey J.Healy G.Tepper L.Buckby (SA) J.Bartolo A.Cornell R.McKiernan/B.Reid T.X.Diep K.Erdal/A.Najmeddine C.Burridge D.Cubley S.Schultz S.Schultz

3.3.2 RIVERSDALE-HALEX EASTER TOURNAMENT

The 23rd Annual Easter Open Tournament was held from Good Friday, April 17th to Easter Sunday, April 19th 1981. This tournament, sponsored by the Riversdale Manufacturing Co., was again heavily supported by a large number of interstate players.

In the absence of several leading players at the World Championships, Keith Jorgensen (NSW) defeated Robert Rockefeller in the Mens Singles final, and Nadia Bisiach defeated Diane Kilderry in the Womens Singles final. Losing semi-finalists in the mens event were Richard Lassen (NSW) and Jim Kilderry, and Shelley Munday and Lorraine Chisholm (SA) in the womens event.

In the Team event, Jamie Bartolo/John Fawcett (J.J's) defeated Tony Campbell/Craig Dengate (Vipers), and Betty Bird/Lorraine Chisholm (Birch) defeated Andrea Campbell/Caroline Bruce (Combines)

Total number of players entered 1980 - 223 1981 - 208 895

Winners and runners-up in the individual events were:

EVENT	WINNER	RUNNER-UP
Mens Singles Womens Singles Mens Doubles Womens Doubles Mixed Doubles Veterans Singles Under 21 Mens Singles Under 21 Womens Singles Womens Restricted Singles Womens Restricted Singles Mens Special Singles Womens Special Singles Special Doubles	K.Jorgensen (NSW) N.Bisiach J.Kilderry/I.Klaf W.Hughes/M.Rey J.Bartolo/L.Buckby E.Herman R.Rockefeller N.Bisiach A.Smith A.Campbell P.Morey A.Campbell R.McKiernan/A.Smith	R.Rockefeller D.Kilderry K.McKernan/W.Spivak B.Bird/L.Chisholm J.Kilderry/M.Rey I.Klaf J.Schreenan S.Munday B.Evans M.Padley C.Dengate J.Langridge T.Campbell/C.Dengate

EVENT	WINNER	RUNNER-UP
B Singles B Doubles C Singles C Doubles D Singles E Singles F Singles	T.Campbell T.Campbell/C.Dengate G.Wharton M.Rowland/G.Tuffin R.Sargent A.Cheang M.Rowland	M.Hurst K.Moore/K.Mundy J.Flannagan J. & S.Campbell G.Cooper M.Havell A.Cheang

3.3.3 CITY OF MELBOURNE TOURNAMENT

This was held on Sunday, August 16th 1981. Winner of the Mens Singles was Jamie Bartolo who defeated Igor Klaf in the final. Losing semi-finalists were Robert Rockefeller and Garry Munday. The Womens Singles was won by Kerry Thompson who defeated Diane Kilderry in the finals. Semi-finalists were Shelley Munday and Wendy Hughes.

Total number of players entered 1980 - 117 1981 - 89 Total number of entries 393 271

Winners and runners-up in the individual events were:

EVENT	WINNER	RUNNER-UP
Mens Singles Womens Singles Mens Doubles Womens Doubles Mixed Doubles Under 21 Mens Singles Restricted Singles Special Singles Special Doubles	J.Bartolo K.Thompson K.McKernan/A.Rosario D.Kilderry/M.LeGassick I.Klaf/M.LeGassick J.Bartolo J.Schreenan J.Warlond G. & B. Farrell	I.Klaf D.Kilderry J.Kilderry/I.Klaf W.Hughes/M.Rey J.Kilderry/M.Rey K.McKernan J.Fawcett R.Symes B.Reid/R.Symes
B Doubles	C.Lakoumentas/J.Flannaga	an M. & S. Rey
B Singles C Singles D Singles E Singles	M.Kechris C.Cubley M.Rey M.Rey	D.Kilderry M.Rey J.Bagnoux R.Tepper

3.3.4 VICTORIAN, CLOSED TOURNAMENT

This event was held on Sunday, May 24th 1981. Winner of the Mens Singles was Glen Tepper who defeated Jim Kilderry in the final. Semi-finalists were Alois Rosario and Garry Munday.

The Womens Singles was won by Adele Morrow who defeated Kerry Thompson in the final. Semi-finalists were Shelley Munday and Diane Kilderry.

Total	number	of	players	entered	1980 - 128	1981 -	103
			entries		400		346

Winners and runners-up in the individual events were:

EVENT	WINNER	RUNNER-UP
Mens Singles	G.Tepper	J.Kilderry
Womens Singles	A.Morrow	K.Thompson

DUMNED UD

	WINNER	RUNNER-UP
Mens Doubles Womens Doubles Mixed Doubles Under 21 Mens Singles Under 21 Womens Singles Mens Restricted Singles Womens Restricted Singles Special Singles Special Doubles B Doubles B Singles C Singles D Singles E Singles	R.Rockefeller/J.Fawcett W.Hughes/M.Rey R.Carlyle/K.Thompson R.Carlyle B.Benli T.X.Diep K.Tepper T.X.Diep B. & G. Farrell G.Kay/K.Trengove G.Kay C.Burridge G.Rogers J.Collard	G.Munday/A.Bell N.Bisiach/K.Thompson J.Kilderry/M.Rey G.Tepper N.Bisiach J.Fawcett J.Tepper R.Clark A.Cornell/A.Shnier D.Gordon/C.Paulin N.Bartone J.Boni S.Constanzo T.Pugh

3.3.5 <u>IST VICTORIAN VETERANS ELITE CHAMPIONSHIP</u>

The veterans supported this exclusive event with nearly 60 players competing. A 'hard bat' singles was held on Friday, November 13th. The entry would have been larger but for the shortage of hard bats. On Sunday, November 15th, Victorian players tried to fight off the challenge of South Australia's Eugene Hermand and Betty Bird. The only unfortunate note was that the 'country singles' was cancelled. The consensus of opinion was 1982 will be bigger and even better.

Winners and runners-up in the individual events were:

EVENT	WINNER	RUNNER-UP
Hard Bat Singles Over 40 Mens Singles Over 50 Mens Singles Over 60 Mens Singles Over 35 Womens Singles Over 45 Womens Singles Singles C Singles Handicap Singles Handicap Doubles Mixed Doubles	E.Herman (SA) E.Herman (SA) R.Poon W.Savige P.Rosario P.Rosario G.Rehill N.Vella J.Marton J.Marton/E.Herman E.Herman/B.Bird (SA)	W.Bates I.Klaf W.Bates R.Liepnik D.Sanders B.Bird (SA) N.Vella J.Ebejer I.Klaf L.Hayes/R.Poon J.Marton/D.Sanders
		A THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY

The event brought together many old friends. Case DeBondt came along from Lower Tarwin, former VTTA President Wal Savige won his first trophy, and these types of things highlighted a new event on the table tennis calendar.

3.3.6 TABLE TENNIS HANDICAP EVENTS

These tournaments are held at the Albert Park Centre on the second Sunday of each month, and continue to prove popular and provide an avenue for new players to enter VTTA pennant competitions.

Prizes were awarded at each event and in addition \$150 was divided by the four top players who topped the aggregate at the end of the season.

Many thanks go to Mr.Lau from the Centre Canteen who kindly donated goods to the value of \$15 to each month's winner. Monthly winners were:

March	R.Carlyle	August	E. Kasser
April	K.McKernan	September	D. Leyden
May	A.Shnier	October	S.O'Brien
June	G.Kasser	November	A.Moore
July	N. Kechris	December	E.Kasser

Three players finished level and shared the aggregate. They were G.Kasser, D.Leyden and S.O'Brien, with 4th place going to E.Kasser.

3.4 COUNTRY EVENTS

3.4.1 VICTORIAN COUNTRY CHAMPIONSHIPS

The 30th Annual Country Championships were held over the Queen's Birthday weekend, June 6 - 8th, at the Table Tennis Centre of Victoria and the adjacent High School gymnasium and canteen area in the Badminton Centre, the Caulfield Leisure Centre and St Kilda Railway Sports Centre, a total of 61 tables being used.

There were 27 womens and 106 mens team entries, a total of 133, 19 more than last year. One team withdrew, leaving 132 to contest 16 grades.

Sponsors were the 'Herald and Weekly Times' for the 13th year, Chabek Sporting Enterprises of New South Wales, which supplied the TSP Astoll balls used, and Acton Table Tennis. Once again the ANZ Bank provided a magnificent floral display in the Centre foyer.

A welcome feature of the Championships was the increased support from North-eastern Victoria. Wodonga, Wangaratta and Benalla were new contestants this year, and Shepparton doubled its entry to eight teams. But the small number of womens teams in a 'boom' year continues to cause concern, and only five womens grades were contested.

Geelong men retained the Atlas Shield for Mens A grade teams for the 11th year in succession, but Geelong's women lost the Atlas Shield to Horsham in a very close match.

Special prizes of TSP bags awarded by Chabek Sporting Enterprises for best junior performances went to Wendy Hughes of Geelong and Iain Douglas of Wodonga.

Shield winners were as follows:

GRADE	SHIELD	WINNER
Mens A Grade	Atlas Shield	Geelong 1
Womens A Grade	Atlas Shield	Horsham
Mens B1 Grade	Riversdale Shield	Ballarat
Mens B2 Grade	Len Haycraft Shield	Ararat
Womens B Grade	Albert Cooper Shield	Leongatha
Mens C1 Grade	Jack Nathan Memorial Shield	Warrnambool
Mens C2 Grade	Ian Foster Shield	Geelong
Womens C Grade	Lyn Gilbert Shield	Not contested

GRADE SHIELD WINNER Mens D1 Grade George McIlvena Shield Warrnambool Womens D1 Grade Peg Curtis Shield Mens D2 Grade Alan Cleaves Shield Moe Vicki Woodward Shield Hamilton . Womens D2 Grade Geelong Jack Gilbert Memorial Shield Mens D3 Grade Castlemaine Womens D3 Grade Sharyn Campbell Doolan Shield Traralgon Mens El Grade Bruce Wright Shield Wonthaggi Mens E2 Grade Bill Hawley Shield Traralgon Mens E3 Grade Vawden Huggins Memorial Shield Traralgon

Winners and runners-up in the individual events were:

EVENT	WINNER	RUNNER-UP
Mens Singles Womens Singles Mens Doubles Womens Doubles Mixed Doubles Junior Boys Singles Junior Girls Singles Veterans Singles Wens B Singles Womens B Singles Womens C Singles Womens C Singles Womens D Singles Mens D Singles	G.Tepper (Horsham) W.Hughes (Geelong) G.Tepper(Horsham)/ R.Rockefeller (Geelong) W.Hughes/M.Rey (Geelong) G. & K.Tepper (Horsham) J.Schreenan (Ballarat) W.Hughes (Geelong) P.Humphries (Hamilton) B.Ayres (Bendigo) L.Durbidge (Hamilton) J.Bowers (Ballarat) Not contested C.Taggart (Hamilton) A.Conn (Wonthaggi)	R.Rockefeller (Geelong) M.Rey (Geelong) J.Bartolo/A.Smith (Geelong) S.Rey/A.Gay (Geelong) R.Rockefeller/A.Gay(Geelong) K.Tepper (Horsham) B.Towner (Shepparton) G.Latimer (Traralgon) A.Schreenan (Ballarat) G.Thacker (Ballarat) Mark Rey (Geelong) B.Forster (Yarra Valley)
3 4 2 COUNTRY TOURNAM	MENTE	

3.4.2 COUNTRY TOURNAMENTS

Only six country associations conducted open tournaments this year with Horsham dropping out. Croydon conducted its third 'Masters' event, the second at Kilsyth Sports Centre.

Support for country tournaments continued to decline, probably due to the high cost of petrol. The cancellation of the VTTA's Grand Prix also removed the incentive of prizes for aggregate points.

EVENT	BALLARAT	GEELONG	HAMILTON
Mens Singles - Winner	K.McKernan	R.Carlyle	R.Carlyle
Runner-up	J.Kilderry	J.Bartolo	J.Bartolo
Womens Singles - Winner	N.Bisiach	K.Thompson	K.Tepper
Mens Doubles - Winners	D.Kilderry J.Kilderry/ I.Klaf	N.Bisiach R.Carlyle/ J.Bartolo	L.Buckby(SA) R.Carlyle/ J.Bartolo
Womens Doubles -Winners	N.Bisiach/	N.Bisiach/	L.Buckby(SA)/
	W.Hughes	K.Thompson	S.Rey
Mixed Doubles - Winners	A. Rosario/	R.Carlyle/ K.Thompson	R.Carlyle/ L.Buckby(SA)
A Special Singles -Winner	K.Murrey	B.Reid	R.McKiernan
Under 17 Boys - Winner	A.Rosario	D.Leyden	J.Schreenan
Under 17 Girls -Winner	S.Munday	N.Bisiach	K.Tepper

EVENT	YARRAWONGA	WARRNAMBOOL	CROYDON MASTERS
Mens Singles - Winner Runner-up Womens Singles - Winner Runner-up Mens Doubles - Winners Womens Doubles - Winners Mixed Doubles - Winners A Special Singles-Winner Under 17 Boys - Winner Under 17 Girls - Winner	R.Carlyle J.Fawcett S.Munday J.Stacey B.Reid/ R.Symes S.Munday/ K.Oke B.Reid/ M.Rey K.Holman D.Leyden Not conducted	R.Carlyle J.Bartolo S.Munday N.Bisiach G.Tepper/ J.Schreenan N.Bisiach/ W.Hughes G.Tepper/ N.Bisiach J.Warlond J.Schreenan N.Bisiach	P.Pinkewich(NSW) R.Tuckett S.Munday K.Thompson P.Pinkewich(NSW)/ R.Tuckett D.Kilderry/ M.LeGassick J.Kilderry/ M.Rey S.Hill K.McKernan S.Munday
Mens Singles - Winner Runner-up Womens Singles - Winner Runner-up Mens Doubles - Winners Womens Doubles - Winners Mixed Doubles - Winners A Special Singles-Winner	G.Tepper R.Carlyle A.Morrow C.Young (WA) G.Tepper/J.Schreen M.Rey/C.Young (WA) G.Tepper/K.Tepper G.Aung		

3.4.3 EXCHANGE VISITS WITH SOUTH AUSTRALIA

D.Leyden

A. Morrow

Under 17 Boys - Winner

Under 17 Girls- Winner

.....

A Victorian country mens team of Cyril Pha (Ballarat) as manager/driver/player, John Schreenan (Ballarat), Jason Warlond (Geelong) and Chris Paulin (Warrnambool) visited South Australia from May 10 - 17th, 1981.

Results were: Victorian Country lost to Mt.Gambier 5/6, defeated Southern 9/2, defeated Port Pirie Concordia 18/- (4 men teams), defeated Hills 10/1, defeated Northeast Hills 6/5, defeated Torrens Valley 11/-.

At the weekend of May 16-17th the team competed in the Mt.Gambier Open Tournament being billeted by the Mt.Gambier Association.

From May 18 - 23rd a South Australian country womens team of Mrs.Joan Brown, Mrs.Janet Sior and Miss Lorraine Godley (all of Northeast Hills) and Mrs.Tina Whelan (Lower Eyre Peninsula) with Fred Whelan as driver/manager visited Victoria. Difficulty was encountered in obtaining matches because of a scarcity of strong women players in most country associations. A match was therefore included in Melbourne against a Victorian junior girls team. Due to a local misunderstanding, Bendigo played a mixed team of three men and one woman against the visitors, though other women were available.

Results of matches in order were: South Australia Country defeated Horsham 7/4, Ballarat 8/3, Geelong 6/5, lost to Victorian Juniors (4 player sides) 3/7, lost to Bendigo (mixed) 3/7, defeated Kerang 9/2.

The VTTA is grateful to all host associations in Victoria and South Australia and to the officials and players for their co-operation, particularly Mrs.C.Moule who organised the itinerary in South Australia.

3.4.4 EXCHANGE VISITS WITH NEW SOUTH WALES

From August 16 - 23rd 1981, a New South Wales country mens team visited eight centres in Victoria, starting at Wodonga against a combined Northeastern side and ending at Orbost in East Gippsland. The visiting team consisted of Tony Campbell (Wagga), Peter Zantis, Mark Hurst and Glen Wharton (Goulburn). The tour attracted good publicity in country newspapers and radio, and host associations reported successful nights.

Results were: New South Wales defeated combined Northeast at Wodonga 10/(four-a side) defeated Kerang 10/1, defeated Shepparton, defeated Ballarat
8/3, lost to Geelong 4/7, lost to Dandenong 5/6, defeated Traralgon 11/-,
defeated Orbost 11/-, for a total of six wins and two losses.

From August 24 - 30th, a Victorian country womens team consisting of Carol Godfrey (Echuca) as manager/driver/player, Mandy Coughlan (Kerang) and Sue Eyers and Ann Schreenan (Ballarat) visited New South Wales, playing matches at Wagga, Canberra (two), Goulburn, Newcastle and Sydney.

Results were: Victorian Country defeated Wagga 11/-, defeated Australian Capital Territory 9/2, lost 5/6 to New South Wales Country at Canberra, defeated Goulburn 10/1. lost to Newcastle 4/7, lost to New South Wales City 1/10, a total of three wins and three losses.

The VTTA is grateful to the New South Wales TTA and the affiliated associations in both States which hosted matches and to Carol Godfrey for managing the Victorian women's tour.

3.4.5 VICTORIAN COUNTRY RANKINGS

Country rankings for Victoria were as follows:

	Men				Womer	<u>n</u>	
1. 2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7.	G.Tepper R.Rockefeller J.Bartolo J.Schreenan C.Pha A.Smith (R.McKiernan (B.Reid (L.Johnson (R.Rodgers	(1) (2) (3) (7) (5) (7) (-) (6)	Horsham Geelong Ballarat Ballarat Geelong Geelong Geelong Geelong Ballarat	1. 2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7. 8.	W.Hughes M.Rey K.Tepper M.Smith J.Christie A.Gay D.Hughes (J.Simmonds (J.Tepper	(3) (2) (-) (4) (-) (5) (6) (-)	Geelong Geelong Horsham Ballarat Cobram Geelong Geelong Kerang Horsham

(Figures in brackets indicate 1980 rankings)

3.5 VICTORIAN SENIOR RANKINGS

The Selectors announced the following rankings in Victoria:

	Mer	1			Women			
2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7. 8.	R.Tuckett R.Carlyle G.Tepper J.Bartolo I.Klaf K.McKernan G.Munday J.Kilderry A.Rosario J.Fawcett	(1) (2) (4) (-) (5) (-) (7) (6) (-)	St Kilda Ckt Albert Park St Kilda Ckt Albert Park Hakoah Hakoah Albert Park Coburg Hakoah Coburg	3. 4. 5. 6. 7. 8.	A.Morrow K.Thompson N.Bisiach S.Munday D.Kilderry I.Trnka B.Benli P.Rosario M.Rey W.Hughes	(4) (1) (8) (6) (5) (-) (7) (-) (10) (9)	Hakoah St Kilda Coburg Coburg Coburg Hakoah Victoria Hakoah Geelong Geelong	Ckt

(M.LeGassick (St Kilda Ckt) and V.Parr
(Hakoah) were not ranked due to insufficient
 tournament performances)

(Figures in brackets indicate 1980 rankings)

3.6 FRENCH AWARD

Commencing with 1981 the VTTA decided to have separate French Awards for the best and fairest man and woman in senior competition.

The French Award for the Victorian woman player of the year was awarded to Miss Adele Morrow of Hakoah Table Tennis Club. Adele had an outstanding year, having won the three main women's singles events namely, the Australian, Victorian Open and the Victorian Closed championships, as well as the Leongatha Tournament. Adele was a member of the Australian team at the New Zealand Games and a member of the Australian team at the 1981 World Championships in Yugoslavia. She was a member of the Victorian womens team at the Australian championships which successfully retained the R.H.Jones Shield, and was also a member of the Hakoah Table Tennis womens team that won the Winter A grade pennant. Adele also played for Australia in Tests against the visiting Japanese team and had an excellent win over Miss K.Yamashita. She is currently ranked No. 1 in Australia and Victoria.

The French Award for the Victorian man player of the year was awarded to Glen Tepper of St Kilda Cricket Table Tennis Club.

This is the third year in a row that a St Kilda Cricket Table Tennis Club has won this award, following in the footsteps of International players
Bob Tuckett (1971) and Miss Kerry Thompson (1980). Glen is the first country player to win this award and came to Melbourne from Murtoa. He represents Horsham in the Victorian Country Championships.

Glen won the Victorian Closed Men's singles championships as well as the Moomba and Leongatha Mens Open singles tournaments. He was a member of the Victorian Mens team to the Australian Championships in Brisbane, and had an excellent win over Australian Champion Paul Pinkewich (NSW) in the teams matches. Glen also represented Victoria against the visiting Japanese team. He is currently ranked No.3 in Victoria and No.7 in Australia.

4. VTTA JUNIOR COMPETITION

4.1 VICTORIAN JUNIOR CHAMPIONSHIPS

This event was held on June 27th at the Table Tennis Centre of Victoria. The Junior Committee are very grateful to the Shell Company of Australia for their

continued sponsorship of this event. Along with the trophies, winners and runners-up were presented with a Shell cloth sports badge which were received with great pleasure by the players. Events were well supported with 232 entries from 96 competitors, although there was a noticeable lack

Winners and runners-up were:

EVENT	WINNER	RUNNER-UP
Under 17 Boys Singles Under 17 Girls Singles Under 17 Boys Doubles Under 17 Girls Doubles Under 17 Mixed Doubles Under 15 Boys Singles Under 15 Girls Singles Under 15 Girls Doubles Under 15 Girls Doubles Under 13 Boys Singles Under 13 Boys Singles Under 13 Girls Singles Under 11 Girls Singles Boys Special Singles -A -B	A.Rosario A.Morrow J.Schreenan/L.Johnson A.Morrow/S.Munday D.Leyden/A.Morrow P.Tonkin N.Hamilton P.Tonkin/G.Latimer J. & K. Tepper D.Naber J.Langridge B.Peel R.Yazaki G.Aung D.Dicesare	J.Schreenan W.Hughes B. & G.Farrell N.Bisiach/W.Hughes G.Latimer/D.Hughes M.Kampl J.Tepper A.Schoorman/M.Kampl D.Hughes/J.Langridge B.Naber J.Tepper R.Tepper R.Tepper C.Tonkin J.Flannagan S.O'Brien
Girls Special Singles	K.Tepper	D. Hughes

4.2 <u>VICTORIAN JUNIOR TEAMS CHAMPIONSHIPS</u>

This event was held later in the tournament calender on Sunday, July 19th, in the hope of encouraging more entries from country associations. Although a record number of 60 teams entered, only 23 were from the country, which included 18 teams from Geelong. The rest were from metropolitan associations and schools.

Winners and runners-up were:

GRADE	WINNER	RUNNER-UP
Under 17 Boys -A	Hakoah 1 K.McKernan/A.Rosario	Hakoah 2 G.Aung/P.Drakatos
-B	Geelong P.Dowie/S.O'Brien	Malvern S.James/E.Thorney
-C	Dandenong High C.Cram/A.Mayes	Noble Park P.Lee/J.Clayton
Under 17 Girls	Geelong Composite W.Hughes/N.Bisiach	Horsham K. & J. Tepper
Under 15 Boys -A	Noble Park M.Kampl/A.Schoorman	Country A G.Latimer/P.Tonkin
-B	Geelong 3 B.Turner/M.Gurrie	Dandenong S.Schoorman/J.Huinink
-C	Geelong 5 B.de Goldie/S.Goodier	Geelong 6 M Collins/M.Slade
-D	Diamond Valley A.Scholey/A.Valkovic	Geelong/Traralgon K.Foley/K.McCallum
-E	St Josephs Tech. D.Walsh/C.Lacy	Melbourne E.Skewes/V.Chan

GRADE

WINNER

RUNNER-UP

Under 15 Girls -A

Geelong

D. Hughes/K. Martin

Brighton/Knox tin J.Langridge/A.Pooler

-B Geelong 3

J. Forder/C. Horton

Geelong 5

M. Galvin/C. Charles

4.3 JUNIOR TOURNAMENTS

4.3.1 VICTORIAN JUNIOR CLOSED

This event was conducted on Saturday May 23rd, with a total entry of 160 from 60 competitors. The Under 19 Girls Special singles and Under 17 Girls doubles were not held due to insufficient entries.

Winners and runners-up were:

EVENT	WINNER	RUNNER-UP
Under 17 Boys Singles Under 17 Girls Singles Under 17 Boys Doubles Under 17 Mixed Doubles Under 15 Boys Singles Under 15 Girls Singles Under 15 Girls Doubles Under 15 Girls Doubles Under 13 Boys Singles Under 13 Girls Singles Under 14 Round Robin Under 15 Girls Singles Under 19 Boys Singles Under 19 Boys Special Singl Under 15 Boys Special Singl Under 15 Girls Special Singl	es M.Hackney	A.Rosario S.Munday L.Johnson/J.Schreenan L.Johnson/S.Munday M.Kampl D.Hughes B. & D.Naber K. & J. Tepper N.Naber J.Langridge A.Kampl Thien X Diep S.Munday B.Farrell M.Rey A.Kilderry

4.3.2 RIVERSDALE-HALEX EASTER JUNIOR TOURNAMENT

Conducted on Saturday, April 18th, a record 297 entries from 113 players with a large number from New South Wales, ACT, Tasmania and South Australia, made this an interesting and exciting tournament with several unexpected results.

Winners and runners-up were:

EVENT	WINNER	RUNNER-UP
Under 19 Boys Singles Under 19 Girls Singles	K.McKernan N.Bisiach	A.Rosario S.Munday
Under 19 Boys Special Singles -A -B	A.Moeller (SA) D.Moffat (SA)	T.Campbell (NSW) G.Wharton (NSW) G.Cooper (NSW)
Under 19 Girls Special Singles Under 17 Boys Singles Under 17 Girls Singles Under 17 Boys Doubles	C.Robertson (SA) J.Schreenan S.Munday A.Rosario/K.McKernan	A.Rosario B.Benli L.Johnson/J.Schreenan

.....

120. - 1	WINNER	RUNNER-UP
Under 15 Boys Singles Under 15 Boys Singles	A. Campbell/B. Cooper(NSW)	N.Bisiach/W.Hughes J.Schreenan/W.Hughes G.Kasser R.Yazaki
Under 15 Girls Singles Under 15 Boys Special Singles -A -B Under 15 Girls Special Singles Under 15 Boys Doubles Under 15 Girls Doubles	M.Kampl A.Moore R.Yazaki M.Kampl/A.Schoorman K. & J.Tepper	E.Kasser L.Lopez J.Langridge S.Campbell(SA)/R.Jones A.Campbell(NSW)/
Under 13 Boys Singles Under 13 Girls Singles Under 11 Round Robin	D.Naber J.Langridge B.Miller(NSW)	C.Robertson (SA) M.Rey J.Tepper A.Kampl

4.3.3 MOOMBA JUNIOR TOURNAMENT

The Moomba Junior tournament held on Saturday, March 7th at the Victorian Table Tennis Centre, attracted 253 entries in the 18 event program.

Winners and runners-up were:

EVENT	WINNER	RUNNER-UP
Under 19 Boys Singles Under 17 Boys Singles Under 17 Girls Singles Under 17 Boys Doubles Under 17 Girls Doubles Under 17 Mixed Doubles Under 15 Boys Singles Under 15 Girls Singles Under 15 Girls Doubles Under 15 Girls Singles Under 15 Girls Doubles Under 15 Girls Doubles Under 16 Girls Doubles Under 17 Girls Doubles Under 18 Boys Singles Under 18 Boys Singles Under 19 Boys Singles	K.McKernan N.Bisiach K.McKernan N.Bisiach K.McKernan/A.Rosario N.Bisiach/W.Hughes A.Rosario/N.Bisiach G.Latimer K.Tepper D.Peacock/M.Hackney J. & K. Tepper M.Rey J.Tepper J.Juinink	J.Schreenan B.Benli A.Rosario W.Hughes J.Schreenan/L.Johnson A.Morrow/S.Munday J.Schreenan/W.Hughes M.Hackney D.Hughes M.Kampl/A.Schoorman D.Hughes/J.Langridge E.Kasser J.Langridge D.Ronchieri
Under 19 Boys Special Singles -A	Thien X Diep	G.Farrell
-B Under 19 Girls Special Singles	D.Cubley M.Langridge	J.Flannagan D.Ebejer
Under 15 Boys Special Singles		
-A	M. Rey	P.Kenna
-B	D.Naber	G. Kasser
Under 15 Girls Special Singles	K.Martin	A.Pooler

4.3.4 CITY OF MELBOURNE JUNIOR TOURNAMENT

Held on Saturday, August 15th, the last junior tournament for the year lacked support with only 185 entries from 77 players. Three events were cancelled, the Under 17 and Under 15 Girls Doubles and the Under 19 Special Singles. While entries in the older age group are declining, they are increasing in the younger groups, with the Under 13 and Under 11 being particularly enthusiastic.

MINNED

Winners and runners-up were:

EVENT		MINNER	RUNNER-UP
Under 19 G Under 17 B Under 17 B Under 17 M Under 15 B Under 15 G Under 13 B Under 13 G Under 13 G Under 13 G Under 11 R	oys Singles irls Singles ound Robin - A - B	J.Schreenan B.Benli A.Rosario W.Hughes K.McKernan/A.Rosario L.Johnson/S.Munday P.Tonkin N.Hamilton (England) M.Kampl/A.Schoorman E.Kasser J.Tepper P.Beel A.Moulden	D.Leyden W.Hughes J.Schreenan B.Benli D.Leyden/J.Schreenan J.Schreenan/W.Hughes M.Rey K.Tepper G.Latimer/P.Tonkin D.Naber R.Yazaki J.Huinink D.Segal
Under 19 B		G. Aung	A.Cheang
Under 15 G	irls Special Singles	E.Kasser R.Yazaki	B.Naber C.Schreenan
Ulluci 10 G	open at omgres	THE TAKENTY I	G. Schi eendh

4.3.5 TABTEN - MELBOURNE SCHOOLS TEAMS CHAMPIONSHIP

This year Tabten - Melbourne Schools Teams Championships was held late in 2nd term, August 20th, and this proved to be an excellent choice of dates. 120 teams from 36 schools - Primary, High, Technical, Public and Catholic Colleges - took part. The format was two a side teams with each team playing at least two matches.

The most successful schools were Whitefriars College with 5 wins and 1 runner-up (from 9 entries) and Monbulk High with 3 wins, 5 runners-up from 14 entries.

This year's Tabten was sponsored by Clive Gadd of Sportservice Pty.Ltd. Winners and runners-up were:

GRADE	WINNER	RUNNER-UP
Boys Open A Grade (Dr.W.Savige Shield)	Fitzroy High H.Lopez,T.Selimouski	University High Man Kit Yip,Hien Huynh
Boys Open A2 Grade	Greenwood High A.Valkovic,S.Scholey	Fitzroy High
Boys Open A3 Grade	Mooroolbark High 0.Laga, S.Everett	W.Fruscalzo,F.Papantuono Monbulk High
Boys Open B1 Grade	Whitefriars	C.Tudor, A.Chandler CBC St Kilda
Boys Open C1 Grade	P.Schur, C.O'Farrell CBC St Kilda	S.Fernando,A.Nicholls Coomoora High
Boys Open C2 Grade	D.Cox, T.McDermott Flemington High	R.Gray, M.Jansz Marcellin College
Girls Open A Grade (Ron Atkin Shield)	R.Liberio,Thai Ond Dan Fairhills L. & M. Langridge	G.&N.Hughes,M.Hayes Huntingdale High L.Tse, F.& S.Walker
Girls Open B Grade	Merrilands High	University High
Boys Under 15 Grade (Peter Mascall Shield) Boys Under 15 B1 Grade	C.& M.Diguglielmo Coburg High G.& E.Kasser,I.Aitken Mt.Scopus A.Bud, P.Rubenstein	F.Ng,Kim Chan Chandler High A. & S.Schoorman Monbulk High J.Palmer, G.Brown

GRADE	WINNER	RUNNER-UP
Boys Under 15 B2 Grade	Cheltenham High S.Angelidis,A.Agisilaou	Rom .
Boys Under 15 B3 Grade	Monbulk D.Hill, P.Ellis	Whites 10 0 Don
Boys Under 15 C1 Grade	Whitefriars D.Gibson,A.Wong	Monbull Wilking
Boys Under 15 C2 Grade	Whitefriars R.Lamers, D.Wilson	A.Palmer, D. Mentzer
Boys Under 15 C3 Grade	Cheltenham High P.Goranitis,P.Chase	S.Kirby, P.Dodson
Boys Under 15 D1 Grade	Whitefriars G.O'Farrell, M.Clothier	Marcellia, Bader
Boys Under 15 D2 Grade	Whitefriars S.Marron, J.Lilburne	Coomoora Wielleri
Under 15 D3 Grade	Monbulk T.Liddelow,E.Berghuis	Wellington High T.Wilkinson
Girls Under 15 Grade (Joan Guggenheim Shield)	Fairhills J.Langridge,M.MacArthur	Monbulk High
Girls Under 15 B Grade	Monbulk High K.Brown, J.Hill	Williamstown Wish
Girls Under 15 C Grade	Ringwood Technical L. & B.Napier	Man Quach, Van Quach Berwick High J.Millar, V.Kovac

4.4 JUNIOR RANKINGS

The Junior Selectors announced the following rankings:

1. 2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7. 8. 9.	Under 17 A.Rosario K.McKernan J.Schreenan D.Leyden L.Johnson P.Drakatos T.X.Diep W.Farrell G.Farrell G.Aung	Boys (2) Hakoah (3) Croydon (4) Ballarat (-) Albert Park (7) Geelong (9) Coburg (-) Hakoah (-) Preston (10)Preston (-) Hakoah	ins	Under 1 S.Munday W.Hughes N.Bisiach B.Benli K.Tepper J.Tepper Morrow was not sufficient appe	(=1) (6) (3) (4) (9) (-)	Albert Park Geelong Coburg Victoria Horsham Horsham
1. 2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7. 8. 9.	Under 15 I G.Latimer M.Kampl P.Tonkin A.Schoorman G.Kasser M.Rey D.Naber E.Kasser L.Lopez P.Kenna	70 K	1. 2. 3. 4. 5. 6.	Under 1 K.Tepper J.Tepper D.Hughes J.Langridge R.Yazaki A.Pooler	(7) (10) (8) (-) (-)	Horsham Horsham Geelong Croydon Centre Public Service

1. 2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7. 8. 9.	Under 13 M.Rey D.Naber E.Kasser B.Naber B.Turner R.Tepper B.Peel S.Schoorman P.Francis J.Huinink	(7) Geelong (9) Camperdown (-) Coburg (-) Camperdown (-) Geelong (10)Horsham (-) Werribee (-) Croydon (-) Croydon (-) Dandenong	1. 2. 3. 4. 5. 6.	J.Tepper J.Langridge R.Yazaki C.Schreenan C.Tonkin J.Forder	(5) (6) (7) (-) (-)	Horsham Croydon Centre Ballarat Ballarat Geelong
--	--	---	----------------------------------	---	---------------------------------	---

Note: (Figures in brackets indicate 1980 rankings)
These are new age groups for 1981. In 1980 the groupings were
Under 18, 16 and 14.

4.5 JUNIOR PLAYER OF THE YEAR

Commencing in 1981 the VTTA has elected to have two separate Junior Player of the Year awards annually, one for boys and one for girls. The two recipients each receive a perpetual award as well as a replica, all donated by the Coburg Table Tennis Club.

The 1981 Coburg award for the junior girl player of the year was awarded to Miss Adele Morrow of the Hakoah Table Tennis Club. Adele has had an outstanding year having won the two main junior girls singles events, namely the Victorian Open and the Victorian Closed as well as the Leongatha Junior Singles.

This is Adele's second win, having previously won in 1980 jointly with Robert Rockefeller.

For only the second time since the inception of the Junior Award and the French Award the same player has won both. The other player to achieve this was Adele's sister Leanne in 1974.

Adele was chosen for both the Victorian Junior team to the Australian Nationals, as well as the Australian Junior team to visit New Zealand to compete in their Senior and Junior Championships. However, she had to withdraw from both because of her studies.

The Coburg Award for the junior boy player of the year went to Karl McKernan of Croydon & District Table Tennis Association. Karl also had had an outstanding year, winning several National and International junior titles including the Australian National Junior Singles and the Victorian Closed singles event. He also won the Moomba and the Croydon Masters junior singles, and was the only undefeated player in the Victorian Junior Round Robin. He teamed with Alois Rosario to win the Victorian Junior Teams Championship, being undefeated in the singles matches.

Karl was chosen in the Victorian team to play at the National Championships and in the Australian Junior team which visited New Zealand. In New Zealand he was successful in both the Under 18 and Under 16 Singles, the Under 18 Boys Doubles with Alois Rosario, the Under 16 with Gary Jordan (NSW) and the Under 16 Mixed with Wendy Hughes. Combining with Alois and Gary they also won the Under 18 Teams championship.

Karl is ranked No.2 in both Australia and Victoria.

AUSTRALIAN AND INTERSTATE COMPETITION

5.1 AUSTRALIAN TEAMS CHAMPIONSHIPS

The 36th National Championships were conducted by the Queensland Table Tennis Association from September 27th to October 2nd, at the Brisbane Table Tennis Centre.

This year for the first time only senior teams competed at these championships. Another first was the inclusion of Papua-New Guinea teams who entered both the mens and womens events. This made 8 teams in the men and 7 in the women. Northern Territory did not field a Womens team.

Victoria retained the womens teams championships which they had regained in 1980. This was the youngest team ever to represent Victoria, average age being under 18.5 years.

The mens team however, had to lower their colours to the strong NSW $_{\mbox{\scriptsize team}}$ and finished second.

VICTORIAN TEAM MEMBERS

Mens Team:

J.Bartolo, R.Carlyle, G.Tepper, R.Tuckett

Non-playing captain - J.Williams

Womens Team:

N. Bisiach, A. Morrow, S. Munday, K. Thompson

Non-playing captain - I.Klaf

RESULTS FOR VICTORIAN TEAMS

TEAMS FINISHED IN THE FOLLOWING ORDER

Men	Victoria lost to New South Wales	3/6	 New South Wales
	Victoria d Queensland	9/-	2. Victoria
	Victoria d South Australia	8/1	Queensland
	Victoria d Western Australia	8/1	4. Western Australia
	Victoria d Tasmania	9/-	5. South Australia
	Victoria d Papua-New Guinea	9/-	6. Tasmania
	Victoria d Northern Territory	9/-	7. Northern Territory
	TEMPERATURE IN THE TAX TO THE TAX	. 12.	8. Papua-New Guinea

WINNER KEITH BOWLER TROPHY - NEW SOUTH WALES

Women	Victoria d South Australia		. Victoria
	Victoria d Queensland	6/3 2	. South Australia
	Victoria d Tasmania	7/4	3. Tasmania
	Victoria d New South Wales		. Queensland
	Victoria d Western Australia	7/2	. New South Wales
	Victoria d Papua-New Guinea	9/-	. Western Australia
	A COMP NAME OF THE OWNER O	7.36	. Papua-New Guinea

WINNER R.H.JONES SHIELD

VICTORIA

5.2 AUSTRALIAN INDIVIDUAL CHAMPIONSHIPS

In the individual events we improved on 1980's performances when Victorian Champion, Adele Morrow, capped off a great year in winning the Womens Singles title by defeating Ann Middleton (SA) in the final.

Bob Tuckett reached the Mens Singles final only to find defending titleholder, Paul Pinkewich (NSW) too strong a hurdle to overcome.

The inaugural Mens Under 21 was won by Rodney Carlyle from Glen Tepper, whilst Mary Cannon (NSW) defeated Adele Morrow in the final of the Womens Under 21. Bob Tuckett and Paul Pinkewich won their 3rd Mens Doubles title, and Glen Tepper and Nadia Bisiach notched up their first Mixed Doubles title. Igor Klaf retained his Veterans singles title.

Winners and runners-up were:

EVENT	WINNER	RUNNER-UP
Mens Singles Womens Singles Mens Doubles	P.Pinkewich (NSW) A.Morrow (Vic) P.Pinkewich(NSW)/ R.Tuckett (Vic)	R.Tuckett (Vic) A.Middleton (SA) R.Javor(Qld)/
Womens Doubles Mixed Doubles Mens Under 21 Singles Womens Under 21 Singles Mens Consolation Singles	A.McDonnell/J.Tregea(Qld) G.Tepper/N.Bisiach(Vic) R.Carlyle(Vic) M.Cannon(NSW) M.Pilottos(NSW)	W.Vickery(NSW) A.Strack/J.Whisson(Qld) N.Ward/A.Middleton(SA) G.Tepper(Vic) A.Morrow(Vic) E.Herman(SA)

1981 Australian Rankings were as follows:

	Men				Women		
1.	P.Pinkewich	(1)	NSW	1.	A. Morrow	(8)	VIC
2.	R. Tuckett	(2)	VIC	2.	A.Middleton	(5)	SA
3.	G. Haberl	(8)	NSW	3.	D. Millikan	(2)	TAS
4.	G. Thomas	(7)	NSW	4.	K. Thompson	(1)	VIC
5.	R.Carlyle	(4)	VIC	5.	N. Bisiach	(-)	VIC
6.	R. Javor	(6)	QLD	6.	S.Munday	(-)	VIC
/.	G.Tepper	(9)	AIC	7.	J. Tregea	(-)	QLD
8.	N.Ward	(3)	SA	8.	S. Isele	(-)	QLD
9.	J.Drew	(-)	WA	9.	K.Fudge	(7)	SA
10.	J.Bartolo	(-)	VIC	10.	M. Cannon	(-)	NSW

(Figures in brackets indicate 1980 rankings)

Player of the Year Award (Victor Barna Trophy) - P.Pinkewich (NSW)

5.3 AUSTRALIAN JUNIOR TEAMS CHAMPIONSHIPS

The 13th National Junior Championships were held in Hobart from May 31st to June 5th,1981, and were the first Championships conducted under the new age groups of Under 17 and Under 15.

Once again all States were represented, including New Zealand boys and girls in the Under 17 age group. There was a noticeable improvement in the standard of competition, particularly in the boys events, with Tasmania improving on recent previous results.

VICTORIAN TEAM MEMBERS

Boys Under 17: L. Johnson, K. McKernan, A. Rosario, J. Schreenan

Non-playing captain - M. Tepper Boys Under 15:

M.Kampl, G.Latimer, A.Schoorman, P.Tonkin Non-playing captain - M. Tepper

Cinta Under 15: D Hughes I Tenner	s, S.Munday, K.Tepper uptain- Mrs.P.Rosario K.Tepper, R.Yazaki uptain- Mrs.P.Rosario
RESULTS FOR VICTORIAN TEAMS	TEAMS FINISHED IN THE FOLLOWING ORDER
Under 17 Boys Victoria lost to New South Wales Victoria d Queensland Victoria d South Australia Victoria d Tasmania Victoria d Western Australia Victoria lost to New Zealand New Zealand were under	1. New South Wales 2. Victoria 3. South Australia 8/1 4. Tasmania 8/1 5. Queensland 2/7 6. Western Australia
Under 15 Boys Victoria lost to New South Wales Victoria lost to Queensland Victoria d South Australia Victoria d Western Australia Victoria lost to Tasmania Under 17 Girls	-/9 1. New South Wales 2/7 2. Queensland 6/3 3. Tasmania 7/2 4. Victoria 6/3 5. South Australia 6. Western Australia
Victoria d New South Wales Victoria d Queensland Victoria d South Australia Victoria d Western Australia Victoria d Tasmania Victoria d New Zealand	9/- 1. Victoria 8/1 2. Western Australia 9/- 3. Queensland 7/2 4. New South Wales 9/- 5. South Australia 8/1 6. Tasmania
Under 15 Girls Victoria d Queensland Victoria d New South Wales Victoria d South Australia Victoria d Western Australia Victoria d Tasmania	8/1 1. Victoria 6/3 2. New South Wales 7/2 3. Queensland 9/- 4. South Australia 9/- 5. Tasmania 6. Western Australia

5.4 AUSTRALIAN JUNIOR INDIVIDUAL CHAMPIONSHIPS

Karl McKernan, after being runner-up in the two previous years, defeated Barry Griffiths from New Zealand in the semi-final and then Peter Jackson, also from New Zealand, to win the Under 17 Boys Singles title.

With the absence of Adele Morrow, the Under 17 Girls saw a new champion in Kadia Rice from New Zealand, who defeated Victorian Nadia Bisiach in the final.

Kerri Tepper showed very consistent form by winning the Under 15 Girls Singles, the Under 15 Girls Doubles with sister Jannette, the Under 15 Mixed Doubles with Paul Tonkin and going through the teams events undefeated.

Winners and runners-up were:

EVENT	WINNER	RUNNER-UP
Under 17 Boys Singles Under 17 Girls Singles Under 17 Boys Doubles Under 17 Girls Doubles	<pre>K.McKernan (Vic) K.Rice (NZ) B.Griffiths/P.Jackson(NZ) N.Bisiach/W.Hughes(Vic)</pre>	P.Jackson (NZ) N.Bisiach (Vic) A.Rosario/K.McKernan(Vic) S.Munday(Vic)/ N.Hamilton (Eng.)
Under 17 Mixed Doubles Under 15 Boys Singles Under 15 Girls Singles Under 15 Boys Doubles Under 15 Girls Doubles	A.Rosario/N.Bisiach(Vic) M.Walker (NSW) K.Tepper (Vic) N.O'Connor/D.Searle (Qld) J. & K.Tepper (Vic)	B.Griffiths/K.Rice(NZ) L.Tran (SA) N.Hamilton (UK) R.Giles/M.Walker(NSW) A.Campbell(NSW)/ C.Robertson (SA)
Under 15 Mixed Doubles	P.Tonkin/K.Tepper (Vic)	D. Searle/B. Stroppiana(Qld)

1981 Australian Junior Rankings were as follows:

Under 17 Bo	ys	Under	17 Girls
o Habaral	(1) NSW	1. W. Hughes	(3) VIC
1. G.Haberi 2. K.McKernan	(2) VIC	2. N.Bisiach	(2) VIC
3. A.Rosario	(3) VIC	3. S.Munday	(6) VIC
4. G.Jordan	(9) NSW	4. K.Walsh	(-) WA
5. D.Isele	(4) QLD	C.Boyce	(-) WA
6. N. Tran	(6) SA	C. Robertson	(7) QLD
7. N.Taylor	(5) WA	7. S.Magarry	(10) QLD
8. L.Johnson	(7) VIC	8. K.Settle	(8) QLD
9. C.Stennard	(-) TAS	9. B.Cooper	(-) NSW
10. L.Tran	(-) SA	10.(J.Wright	(9) TAS
10. 1	2. 2	(J.Herbert	(-) WA
Under 15 Boy	S		15 Girls
1. M.Walker	(1) NSW	 K. Tepper 	(3) VIC
2. L.Tran	(2) SA	2. C.Gray	(-) NSW
3. P.Mirams	(-) TAS	A. Campbell	(2) NSW
4. P.Wood	(-) NSW	J.Tepper	(-) VIC
5. D.Searle	(5) QLD	C. Robertson	(4) SA
6. R.Giles	(3) NSW	B.Stroppiana	(6) QLD
7. N.O'Connor	(4) QLD	D. Hughes	(5) VIC
8. M.Colbourne	(-) TAS	8. D.Burnage	(1) QLD
9. D.Green	(-) QLD	9. C.Korff	(-) SA
10. P. Tonkin	(-) VIC	10. R. Yazaki	(-) VIC

(Figures in brackets indicate 1980 rankings)

The Junior Player of the Year Award (Michael Szabados Memorial Trophy) - G.Haberl (NSW)

5.5 CHAMPIONSHIPS IN OTHER STATES

 $\begin{array}{l} \hbox{Victorian players had mixed success whilst competing in major interstate } \\ \hbox{Open Championships.} \end{array}$

In the South Australian Open Championships the three top Victorian men competed with Rodney Carlyle having a great win over Bob Tuckett in the final of the Mens Singles. Glen Tepper lost to Bob in a semifinal. Tepper and Carlyle also won the Mens Doubles.

In the New South Wales Mens Singles Glen Tepper reached the quarter-finals In the New South Wales Mens Singles with repper reached the quarter-finals which he lost to the Australian Champion, Paul Pinkewich, the eventual winner of the eventual runner. New South water.

he lost to the Australian Champion, raus rinkewich, the eventual she lost to the Australian Champion, raus rinkewich, the eventuals

Jamie Bartolo also reached the quarter-finals and lost to former runner.

Jamie Robbie Javor, the eventual winner of the event.

Victorian, up. Jamie Bartolo also reached winner of the avent.

now Queenstand.

In the Womens events Shelley Munday was runner-up in the singles, and both the

In the Queensland Mens Singles both Glen Tepper and Rodney Carlyle lost to In the Queensland Mens Singles both Great to Rodney lost in a quarter-final and Rodney lost in a semi-final. Rodney Carlyle Won the Rodne Rodney Carlyle won the

ADMINISTRATION REVIEW

At the 1981 AGM a report was presented on investigations into the formation At the 1981 AGM a report was presented on the second conduct the pennant competition currently run

Due to the resignation of the Chairman of the sub-committee investigating Due to the resignation of the Original of the President on extended overseas leave, there has unfortunately been virtually no progress on this matter.

IN APPRECIATION

Without commercial sponsorship, many of our Association's activities would be too expensive to undertake, We therefore extend our thanks to the following for their assistance during the year:

Acton Table Tennis Australian-Japan Foundation Chabek Sporting Enterprises, NSW G.J.Coles & Coy.Limited Herald & Weekly Times International Table Tennis Leon Lau of the Centre Kiosk Riversdale Manufacturing Co. Shell Company of Australia Limited Sportservice Pty.Ltd. Statewide Building Society

We are grateful also to Channel 0/28 who televised the Japanese visit.

The grants for development, coaching, assisting with teams and championships and other projects provided by the State Department of Youth, Sport and Recreation have again been of tremendous benefit to our activities.

Close to home, we acknowledge the assistance and co-operation of the Albert Park Committee of Management, the MacRobertson Girls High School and our friendly competitors, the other Albert Park sports centres.

And far afield, we thank our Country District Representatives, country selectors, association and club officials, coaches, referees, umpires, and of course the slave and club officials, coaches, referees, umpires, and of course, the players who together make our sport the great game it is.

8. ADDENDUM

The foregoing report shows that 1981 has been a year of mixed fortunes for the Association. While there has been some falling off in entries for events conducted at the Table Tennis Centre at Albert Park, reports from our Development Officer show that there is increased interest and participation in our sport within schools and community groups, and Associations who control their own Centres continue to thrive. These facts indicate that the decentralisation of table tennis away from Albert Park is a continuing feature and one that your Executive Committee must adapt to.

On the financial side continued escalation of costs incurred by essential operations of the Association is a cause of great concern to the Executive Committee. We have been able to hold our financial position at a stable level only by continued support from the Department of Youth, Sport and Recreation, sponsorship for certain events and interest from our reserves. While this situation remains it will be difficult to expand our activities without further increasing the charges for services that the VTTA gives to players and affiliated associations and the public.

In a year in which I was on leave of absence for an extended period, due primarily to business commitments overseas, I wish to thank all those Committee members who undertook extra duties to cover my absence, but in particular Mr.Herman Rockefeller who capably acted as President, and Angelo Tabone who has taken on the often onerous task of Chairman of the Centre subcommittee, and Alan Cleaves who added the duties of Secretary to the many facets of administration he has done for Table Tennis.

Present and past members of the Executive can testify that there is always work to be done, and on behalf of all concerned I thank both committee and subcommittee personnel for their efforts during the year.

R.C.Bayly President



VICTORIAN TABLE TENNIS ASSOCIATION FINANCIAL REPORT

TABLE TENNIS CENTRE REVENUE FOR 12 MONTHS ENDED 31ST OCTOBER, 1981

				1981
1980 60920 4382 56538 2520 84 3394 3246 65782	Hire of Tables Less Transfer to Overseas Fund Hire of Bats Hire of Lockers & Shoes Amusement Machines Rentals	71305 	70205 2702 106 1281 3610	77904
394 150 339 620 4446 11592 16 6701 1735 250 16629 5000 11629 3913 1067 150 603 8460 320 13339 580 66304 (522)	Advertising Audit Fees Bank Charges Centre Sundries Depreciation Dutymens Expenses (See Note 8) Loss by Theft Electric Power & Light Insurance Long Service Leave Maintenance - Buildings Less Transfers from reserves Playing Areas & Equipment Out of Pocket Expenses Rates Rent Schools Table Subsidy Wages Interest Paid Surplus or (Loss) for period	7811	312 150 288 1060 6067 11970 - 7711 2489 180 7811 649 1209 150 509 8460 80 19712 329	69136 ————————————————————————————————————

GENERAL REVENUE ACCOUNT FOR 12 MONTHS ENDED 31ST OCTOBER, 1981

			SOTUBER, 19	R1
1980	INCOME			11
1886	Affiliated Associations Affiliation Fees 22	82		1981
137		27		
47		14)		
2070			2695	
16579	Pennant Affiliations & Registrations 169	25	-033	
528	e.	60		
405		82		
3000		000		
20512	POTANCIPAL TORNICO		20277	
1357	Exhibitions Tournaments (See Note 1)		150	
3071	Sales Balls, Handbooks, Badges etc.		1949	
9000	Government Grants (See Note 2)		2769	
9683	Interest Received		9000	
2238	Tour Chinese		9525	
47001	Tour Japanese		(100) 371	
47931			3/1	-
	EXPENDITURE			46636
382	Affiliated Associations Tours -NSW 5	33		
445		291		
$\frac{217}{1044}$	Other 1	111	935	
	- CONTRACTOR SERVICE - NAV VICE Many to		35345550	
475	Pennant Entry Forms & Fixtures	529		
832 222		982		
7111		380		
4250		352		
11600	D 1	232		
24490	budylikins Expenses a other go	087	20000	
	A	5.36	28062	
_1920	Australian Table Tennis Assoc. (See Note	e 3)	2670	
(6787)	Coaching & Development Revenue (107	726)		
14860	Expenditure 157	762		
_8073			5036	
2751	Publicity & Promotion		1474	
986	Control of the Contro	051	217.1	
150		051		
1151		150 196		
65	Donations	25		
1287		295		
5319	Printing &	233		
		153		
1270		456		
372		430	11756	
10600		100		
4138	Championships Augturalia	715		
2593		715		
(54)		569		
6677	- victorian	232	5516	
55555				55449 (\$8813)
(7624)	Surplus on /Local s			(20010)
(1024)	Surplus or (Loss) for year			

PROFIT & LOSS APPROPRIATION ACCOUNT FOR 12 MONTHS ENDED 31ST OCTOBER, 1981

			1981
1980 (522) (7624) (8146)	Table Tennis Centre Surplus or (Loss) Table Tennis General Surplus or (Loss) Operating Surplus or (Loss)	8768 (8813)	(45)
	Transfer from Reserve Accounts		
4000 4000 - 14000 22000	Maintenance Playing Equipment Coaching Grant Y.S. & R. New Centres Development Account Coaching Reserve Account	4000	4000
	Transfer to Reserve Accounts		
(14000)	Building Maintenance		(4000)
\$ (146)	Surplus or (Loss) for period		\$(45) ======

THE VICTORIAN TABLE TENNIS ASSOCIATION BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST OCTOBER, 1981

1000	ASSETS		
1980	CURRENT		1981
40	Petty Cash		-
288	Bank of N.S.W. Investment Assount		40
11842	Deposits at call		288 5025
20000 4136	Sundry Debtors		20000
4011	Stock (at cost)		10835
40317			4062 40250
	NON-CURRENT (See Note 4)		40250
55000	Debentures	55000	
12663	Office Furniture & Equipment	11050	
	(at written down value)	0.00	
11555	Playing Areas & Equipment (at written down value)	9503	
70219	(at witten down value)		75553
79218			. 0000
119535	TOTAL ASSETS		
			115803
	LESS LIABILITIES		
11762	Current (See Note 5)		
500	Sundry Creditors Loan	8395	
2250	Provision for Long Service Leave	500	
14512	rovision for Long Scrivice Leave	2430 11325	
	Non-Cumont (Coo Note C)	11323	
1000	Non-Current (See Note 6) Loan	500	
	,	500	
15512	765 E. S.		****
104023	NET ASSETS		11825
=====			103978
	ACCUMULATED FLADS & TOTAL		
	ACCUMULATED FUNDS & RESERVES ACCUMULATED FUNDS		
26169	Balance 1/11/80		
(146)	Surplus (Deficit) for period	26023	
26023	Balance as at 31/10/81	(45)	
30.00.00.00.00			25978
4000	RESERVES (See Note 7)		
4000 5000	New Centres Development Fund		
14000	O'C' SEGS PIAVARE FUNA	E000	
55000	Dullaina Maintenance	5000 18000	
78000	Building Improvements	55000	
		33000	78000
C-			70000
\$ 104023			
=====			\$103978
			======

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR 12 MONTHS ENDED 31ST OCTOBER, 1981

		114	and the second second
1980 168 (1) 121 30 233 1051 (174) 222 (293) 1357 ===	1.	INCOME FROM TOURNAMENTS (Excluding Table Hire) Schools Championships (Tabten) Victorian Closed City of Melbourne Handicap Moomba Riversdale Ansett Victorian Junior Teams Samboy	711 91 (132) 298 328 980 (238) - (90) \$1948 ====
15125 212 213 5600 - 100 6125 9000	2.	GOVERNMENT GRANTS Transfer to Championships Australian Championships Victorian Coaching Australian Junior 1982 Play Again Activities Affiliated Associations Grant for Development Officer	6625 \$9000
20 1870 30 1920	3.	AUSTRALIAN TABLE TENNIS ASSOCIATION Affiliation Fee General Levy Other	20 2600 50 \$2670
	4.	NON-CURRENT ASSETS During the 1981 year the policy in relation to Capitalisation and Depreciation of Tables was changed. This has resulted in an additional depreciation charge of \$2000 in this financial period.	
	5.	CURRENT LIABILITIES These items are payable during the year following balance date.	
	6.	NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES These items are payable subsequent to the year following balance date.	
4568 3950 618 4382 5000	7.	7.1 Overseas Players Reserves Balance 1/11/80 Less Payments to Players Add Transfer from Revenue Balance 31/10/81	5000 1100 3900 1100 \$5000

=====

NOTES	TO THE	ACCOUNTS (Cont.)	
1980		7.2 New Centres Development Reserve	
4000		Balance 1/11/80 Transfer to Maintenance Building	1981
4000		ransier to harmcenance Building	400n
====		7.3 Building Improvements Reserve	4000 Nil
55000 55000		Balance 1/11/80 Balance 31/10/81	5500
====		7.4 Building Maintenance Reserve	\$55000 \$55000
14000		Balance 1/11/80 Add Transfer from New Centre Development Fund	14000
14000		Balance 31/10/81	4000
=====		7.5 Long Service Leave Provision Balance 1/11/80	\$18000
2000 250 2250		Add Transfer from Revenue Balance 31/10/81	2250
====	0	Dutymens Expenses	\$2430
	8.	The 1980 entry of \$21970 has been adjusted by \$10378 to \$11592 to correspond with allocations for 1981. Adjustment of \$10378 has been included in item in General Revenue account under health.	====

AUDITORS REPORT

in item in General Revenue account under heading

We have examined the attached accounts and the notes thereto and would certify that they are in accordance with the books and records.

Pennant - Dutymens Expenses and Other.

We have received the information and explanations we have required to be of the opinion that the accounts show a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Association.

Howard Stanley & Associates Public Accountants.

C.E. Howard. A.A.S.A.

HONOUR ROLL

prior to 1930 the Victorian Table Tennis Association was known as the Melbourne Table Tennis Association, and records from 1925 to 1930 are incomplete. Any person who can assist with information for these years is requested to contact the Association Secretary.

Cito	A' Grade Premiers	Womens	'A' Grade Premiers
Mens	A Grade	1925	
1925	Melbourne Harbour Trust Trustees Executors	1926	
1926	Trustees Executors	1927	
1927	Trustees Executors	1928	
1928	Y.M.C.A.	1929	
1929	Y.M.C.A.	1930	
1930	Y.M.C.A.	1931	Kitchens
1931	Bawra	1932	Ricchens
1932	Melbourne	1933	Yorkshire
1933	Yorkshire	1934	Kitchens
1934	Yorkshire	1935	Chamber
1935	Victorian Producers	1936	National Mutual
1936	Victorian Producers		Jaici
1937	National Mutual	1938	Jaici
1938	M.S.D.	1939	Jaici
1939	Malvern	1940	Jaici
1940	Malvern	1941	Jaici
1941	Park	1942)	
1942)	Activities suspended owing	1945)	to World War Two
1945)	to World War Two	1946	Not contested
1946	St Kilda Cricket	1947	Ramblers
1947	St Kilda Cricket	1948	
1948	St Kilda Cricket	1949	Ramblers
1949	St Kilda Cricket	1950	Hakoah
1950	St Kilda Cricket	1951	Damon
1951	F. & Y. Socials St Kilda Cricket	1952	Hakoah
1952	Coburg Harriers	1953	Crescent
1953	Coburg Harriers	1954	Kiwi
1954	Geelong	1955	Kiwi
1955 1956	Coburg Harriers	1956	Geelong
1957	Coburg Harriers	1957	Geelong
1958	International	1958	Hakoah
1959	VTTA Colts	1959	Kiwi
1960	Hakoah	1960	Hakoah
1961	Wanderers	1961	Hakoah
1962	Wanderers	1962	Hakoah
1963	Coburg	1963	Hakoah
1964	Coburg	1964	Hakoah
1965	Coburg Harriers	1965	Hakoah
1966	Coburg Harriers	1966	Hakoah
1967	St Kilda Cricket	1967	Hakoah
1968	Melbourne	1968	Hakoah
1969	University	1969	Hakoah
1970	Monash	1970	Hakoah
1971	Monash	1971	Hakoah
1972	Rainbow	1972	Hakoah
1973	Hakoah	1973	Coburg
1974	Albert Park	1974	No competition played
1975	St Kilda Cricket	1975	No competition played
	The second of the second secon		

Mens	'A' Grade Premiers	Women	S 'A' Grade Premiers No competiti
1976	Hakoah	1976	No.
1977	Hakoah	1977	No competition played No competition played No competition played No competition played
1978	Hakoah	1978	No Competition played
1979	St Kilda Cricket	1979	No competition played No competition played No competition played
1980	St Kilda Cricket	1980	
1981	Albert Park	1981	No competition played St Kilda Cricket
Mens C	Champion	Women	s Champion
1925	A.Glass	1925	o Champion
1926	C.Collyer	1926	Miss M.Linton
1927	H.H.Oakley	1927	11133 W 3-1
1928	H.H.Oakley	1928	HOU LINES
1929	A. W. Champion	1929	not innteri
1930	C.Collyer	1930	11135 R Lmm
1931	H.H.Oakley	1931	
1932	A.W.Champion	1932	
1933	H.H.Oakley	1933	MISS FINDIALL
1934	A.W.Champion	1934	TIOS D. FIRMONA
1935	H.H.Okaley	1935	11132 D'KUMO
1936	H.Crawley	1936	Miss M.Fraser
1937	J. Thoms	1937	Miss I.Crump
1938	K.Adamson	1938	Miss C. Hawk
1939		1939	Miss J. Sampson
1940	H.H.Oakley	1940	Miss J. Sampson
1941	W. Lowen	1941	11135 F White
1942)	Activities suspended owing	1942)	Miss J. Sampson
1945)	to World War Two	1945)	Activities suspended owi
1946	H.Basford	1946	
1947	M.Szabados (NSW)	1947	Miss F.White Miss F.White
1948 1949	W. Lowen	1948	Miss D Shine (year)
1950	W. Lowen	1949	Miss D.Shipp (NSW) Miss F.White
1951	W.Lowen	1950	Miss N.Buckland
1952	J.Leach (England)	1951	Miss D. Beregi (NSW)
1953	M.Szabados (NSW) K.Evans	1952	Miss D. Shipp (NSW)
1954		1953	Miss N. Buckland
1955	G.Jennings (NSW) G.Jennings (NSW)	1954	Miss N.Buckland
1956	G. Jennings (NSW)	1955	Mrs. M. Bowler
1957	Lou Sek Fong (None K	1956	Miss D. Payne
1958	Lou Sek Fong (Hong Kong) N. Van de Walle (USA)	1957	Mrs. S.Javor
1959	C.McDonald (NSW)	1958	Mrs. S.Javor
1960	C.McDonald (NSW)	1959	Mrs. S.Javor
1961	R.Lim	1960	Mrs. S.Javor
1962	A. Ma	1961	Mrs. S.Javor
1963	M.Wilcox (NSW)	1962	Mrs. S.Javor
1964	C.McDonald (NSW)	1963	Mrs. S.Javor
1965	C.MCDonald (NSW)	1964	Mrs. S.Javor
1966	L.Pascoe	1965	Mrs. S.Javor
1967	C.McDonald (NSW)	1966	Mrs. S.Javor
1968 1969	C. Wuvanich (Thailand)	1967	Mrs. S.Javor
1969	o. wuvaiii ch	1968	Miss L.Gilbert
1970	C.Wuvanich	1969	Miss M. Cleaves
1971	P. Pinkewich (NCLI)	1970	Mrs. M.LeGassick
1973	FINKEWICH (NCLI)	1971	Miss L.Chong
1974	3. MIGDD	1972	Miss V. Woodward
17	P.Pinkewich (NSW)	1973	Mrs. M.LeGassick
1975	S.Marosffy (Hungary)	1974	Miss L.Morrow

```
Mens Champion
                                        Womens Champion
      S. Knapp
                                        1976
                                               Mrs. M.LeGassick
1976
                                        1977
                                               Miss V. Woodward
      R. Javor
1977
                                        1978
                                               Miss K. Thompson
      S. Knapp
1978
                                       1979
                                               Miss V. Woodward
      S. Javor
1979
      P. Pinkewich (NSW)
                                       1980
                                               Mrs. M.LeGassick
1980
                                        1981
      R. Tuckett
                                               Miss A. Morrow
1981
Mens Doubles Champions
                                        Womens Doubles Champions
                                        1925
                                               Misses M.Linton & N.Laws
1925
                                        1926
                                               Misses M.Linton & N.Laws
1926
       H.Oakley & A.Taylor
                                        1927
                                               Not Contested
1927
      H.Oakley & A.Taylor
                                        1928
1928
       C.Collyer & A.Champion
                                        1929
                                               Misses J. Dooley & Robinson
1929
       C.Collyer & A.Champion
                                        1930
                                               Misses J. Dooley & Robinson
1930
       R.Lamont & R.Griffiths
                                        1931
                                               Not contested
1931
       C.Collyer & A.Champion
                                        1932
1932
       A.Champion & R.Lamont
                                        1933
                                               Misses Emmerson & Smith
1933
       H.Oakley & A.Taylor
                                        1934
                                               Misses Biggar & Champion
1934
       F. Mathews & K. Adamson
                                        1935
                                               Misses White & Dorman
1935
       F.Mathews & K.Adamson
                                               Not contested
                                        1936
1936
       H.Oakley & J.Thoms
                                        1937
                                               Misses B.Sarah & F.White
1937
       H.Oakley & J.Thoms
                                        1938
1938
                                               Misses J. Sampson & C. Hawk
       F.Mathews & K.Adamson
                                        1939
                                               Misses J. Sampson & C. Hawk
1939
       R. Summers & H. Bashford
                                        1940
                                               Misses J.Sampson & C.Hawk
1940
                                        1941
       R. Summers & H. Bashford
                                               Misses J. Sampson & C. Hawk
1941
                                        1942)
      Activities suspended owing
                                                Activities suspended owing
1942)
         to World War Two
                                                  to World War Two
                                        1945)
1945
                                               Misses Holmes & F.White
       R. Summers & H. Bashford
                                        1946
1946
                                        1947
                                               Miss F. White & Mrs.J. Thomson
       F. Anderson & L. Laza (NSW)
1947
       H.Oakley (V) & M.Dankin (NSW)
                                               Mrs.S.Defris & Miss I.Suran
                                        1948
1948
                                        1949
                                               Mrs.S.Defris & Mrs.I.Sherwin
       W. Lowen & K. Evans
1949
                                                Mrs.S.Defris & Mrs.I.Sherwin
                                        1950
1950
       W.Lowen & K.Evans
       J.Leach(Eng) & M.Haguenauer(Fr)1951
                                               Mrs.J.Thomson & Miss E.Nichols
1951
       M.Szabados(NSW) & R.Summers(V) 1952
                                               Mrs.S.Defris & Miss D.Shipp (NSW)
1952
                                                Misses P.Bull & J.Maddison
                                        1953
       W.Lowen & K.Evans
1953
                                        1954
                                               Mrs.J. Thomson & Miss E. Nichols
       G.McIlvena & S.Impey
1954
                                        1955
                                               Misses N. Buckland & M. Znaminko
       G.Jennings & B.Griffin (NSW)
1955
                                                Misses M. Znaminko & S. Kimpton
                                        1956
       V.Matison & E.Sibison
1956
       Lou Sek Fong & Ching Chin Ching1957
                                               Mrs.S.Javor & Miss L.Cohen
1957
                                               Mrs.S.Javor & Miss M.Freeman
                                        1958
                 (Hong Kong)
       A.Van deWalle & M.Ralston(USA) 1959
                                                Mrs.S.Javor & Mrs.A.O'Brien
1958
                                               Mrs.S.Javor & Miss L.Cohen
                                        1960
1959
       W. Bates & K. Fahey
                                                Mrs. S. Javor & Miss L. Prowse
                                        1961
1960
       E.Mano & G.Stirling
                                                Mrs.S.Javor & Mrs.L.Nicholson
                                        1962
1961
       V. Hirsch & J. Marton
                                                Mrs.S.Javor & Mrs.L.Nicholson
                                        1963
1962
       A.Ma & R.Lim
                                                Mrs.S.Javor & Mrs.L.Nicholson
                                        1964
1963
       M.Wilcox(NSW) & V.Matison(V)
                                                Mrs.S.Javor & Mrs.L.Nicholson
1964
                                        1965
       M. Wilcox & C.McDonald(NSW)
                                                Mrs.S.Javor & Mrs.L.Nicholson
                                        1966
1965
       M. Wilcox & C.McDonald (NSW)
                                                Mrs.S.Javor & Mrs.L.Nicholson
                                        1967
1966
       L.Pascoe & R.Pascoe
                                                Misses M. Cleaves & L. Gilbert
1967
                                        1968
       J.Kilderry & R.McKewon
                                                Misses M.Cleaves & L.Gilbert
                                        1969
1968
       C. Wuvanich & P. Pivitsiripakde
                                                Mrs.S.Javor & Mrs.L.Nicholson
                                        1970
                 (Thailand)
                                                Misses S.Gilbert & S.Campbell
       L.Pascoe(V) & P.Pinkewich(NSW) 1971
1969
                                                Misses V. Woodward & R. Greenwood
                                        1972
1970
       C. Wuvanich & G. Yeo
                                               Mrs.M.LeGassick & Mrs.D.Kilderry
       A.Clayton & B.Burn (England)
                                        1973
1971
                                                Misses L.Morrow & H.Morrow
                                        1974
1972
       R. Tuckett & G. Munday
```

Mens	Doubles Champions	Womens	Doubles Champions
1973 1974 1975 1976 1977 1978 1979 1980 1981	C.Wuvanich & S.Knapp C.Wuvanich & S.Knapp R.Tuckett(V) & P.Pinkewich(NSW S.Knapp & G.Munday S.Knapp & R.Javor S.Knapp & R.Javor R.Tuckett & G.Tepper R.Javor & W.Vickery(NSW) I.Klaf/J.Kilderry	1976 1)1977 1978 1979 1980	Misses V. Woodward & R. Greenwood Misses V. Woodward & R. Greenwood Misses V. Woodward & R. Greenwood Mrs. M. LeGassick & Mrs. D. Kilderry Mrs. D. Kilderry & Mrs. R. Chambers Misses N. Bisiach & K. Thompson

Mixed Doubles Champions

	- Tan Ton Office of the Control of t		
1925 1926 1927 1928 1929 1930 1931 1932 1933 1934 1935 1936 1937 1948 1949 1945) 1946 1947 1948 1949 1950 1951 1952 1953 1954 1955 1956 1957	A.Glass & Miss Fraser A.Champion & Miss M.Linton Not contested H.Oakley & Miss C.Hawk C.Silk & Miss Bryce C.Silk & Miss Bryce R.Lamont & Miss A.Lewis H.Crawley & Miss P.Jackson H.Crawley & Miss B.Rowe H.Crawley & Miss B.Rowe F.Mathews & Miss F.White F.Mathews & Miss F.White H.Oakley & Miss C.Hawk F.Mathews & Miss F.White A.Houghton & Miss Cleary B.Fryar & Miss Stafford Activities suspended owing to World War Two R.Summers & Miss F.White R.Summers & Miss F.White R.Summers & Miss F.White R.Summers & Miss F.White K.Evans & Miss F.White K.Evans & Miss N.Buckland P.Anderson & Miss D.Beregi(NSW K.Evans & Miss N.Buckland	1958 1959 1960 1961 1962 1963 1964 1965 1966 1967 1968 1969 1970 1971 1972 1973 1974 1975 1976 1977 1978 1979 1980 1981	G.Stirling & Miss M.Freeman K.Fahey & Miss N.Buckland J.Marton & Mrs.S.Javor V.Hirsch & Mrs.S.Javor G.Stirling & Mrs.S.Javor J.Kilderry & Mrs.S.Javor R.Cintolo & Mrs.S.Javor L.Pascoe & Mrs.S.Javor R.Cintolo & Mrs.S.Javor C.Wuvanich & Miss M.Cleaves C.Wuvanich & Miss M.Cleaves C.Wuvanich & Miss M.Cleaves C.Wuvanich & Mrs.M.LeGassick A.Clayton(Eng) & Miss A.McMahon(SA) C.Wuvanich & Mrs.M.LeGassick G.Munday & Mrs.M.LeGassick C.Wuvanich & Miss L.Morrow G.Munday & Mrs.M.LeGassick S.Knapp & Miss C.Little R.Javor & Miss K.Thompson S.Knapp & Miss K.Thompson S.Knapp & Miss K.Frank R.Carlyle & Miss K.Frank R.Carlyle & Miss K.Frudge (SA) R.Carlyle & Miss K.Thompson

Junior	Boys
1933	F.Mathews
1934	K.Adamson
1935	K. Adamson
1936	K. Adamson
1937	K.Adamson
1938	H. Sundercombe
1939	H.Bashford
1940	H.Bashford
1941	H.Bashford
1942)	Activities suspended owing
1945)	to World War Two
1946	J.McCarthy
1947	G.Bruhner
1948	E.Donaldson
1949	M.Calonious
1950	I.Kuncaitis
1951	T.Merrett
1952	E.Sokolowski
1953	E.Sokolowski
1954	B.Griffin (NSW)
1955	B.Griffin (NSW)
1956	C.McDonald (NSW)
1957	C.McDonald (NSW)
1958	M.Wilcox (NSW)
1959 1960	R.Lim E.Mano
1961	J.Mano
1962	R.Cleaves
1963	R.Wheller (NSW)
1964	L.Pascoe
1965	P.Brenner
1966	P.Powell (SA)
1967	P.Powell (SA)
1968	P.Powell (SA)
1969	P.Powell (SA)
1970	R. Tuckett
1971	R.Tuckett
1972	G. Munday
1973	A. Savige
1974	R.Javor
1975	R.Javor
1976	W. Vickery (NSW)
1977	R.Carlyle
1978	R.Rockefeller
1979	R. Rockefeller
1980 1981	A.Rosario A.Rosario
1301	M. KOSario

1955 H.Sullivan 1956 Miss H.Sullivan 1957 Miss L. Cohen 1958 Miss M. Freeman 1959 Miss R. Bailey 1960 Miss P. Pagram Miss P.Pagram Miss L.Gilbert 1961 1962 1963 Miss L.Gilbert 1964 Miss L.Gilbert 1965 Miss L.Gilbert Miss D. Gavros (SA) 1966 1967 Miss A.McMahon (SA) 1968 Miss S.Campbell 1969 Miss S.Campbell 1970 Miss V. Woodward 1971 Miss L. Morrow 1972 Miss H. Morrow 1973 Miss P. Woodward 1974 Miss L. Morrow Miss L. Komesaroff 1975 1976 Miss M. Buckby (SA) 1977 Miss D. Evans 1978 Miss A.Morrow 1979 Miss A. Morrow 1980 Miss N.Bisiach

Miss A. Morrow

Junior Girls

1981

Country "A" Teams

Mone	Atlas Shield	Womens	Atlas Shield
		1952	Warrnambool
1952	Geelong	1953	Warrnambool
1953	Kyabram	1954	Traralgon
1954	Traralgon	1955	Traralgon
1955	Traralgon	1956	Warrnambool
1956	Geelong	1957	Shepparton
1957	Kyabram	1958	Shepparton
1958	Hamilton	1959	Shepparton
1959	Geelong	1960	Shepparton
1960	Traralgon	1961	Shepparton
1961	Traralgon	1962	Traralgon
1962	Kyabram	1963	Traralgon
1963	Geelong	1964	Traralgon
1964	Geelong		Traralgon
1965	Traralgon	1965	Ballarat
1966	Ballarat	1966	Geelong
1967	Traralgon	1967	Geelong
1968	Traralgon	1968	Ballarat
1969	Traralgon	1969	Ballarat
1970	Traralgon	1970	Ballarat
1971	Geelong	1971	Ballarat
1972	Geelong	1972	Ballarat
1973	Geelong	1973	Ballarat
1974	Geelong	1974	Geelong
1975	Geelong	1975	Ballarat
1976	Geelong	1976	Ballarat
1977	Geelong	1977	Ballarat
1978	Geelong	1978	Hamilton .
1979	Geelong	1979	Geelong
1980	Geelong	1980	Geelong
1981	Geelong	1981	Horsham
	The second second second		

Mens Country Singles	Champion	Womens	Country Singles	Champion
1952 V.Kozeniauskas 1953 A.Hamilton 1954 L.Stone 1955 L.Stone 1956 L.Stone 1957 I.Foster 1958 I.Foster 1959 L.Stone 1960 I.Foster 1961 L.Stone 1962 A.Rowden 1963 A.Rowden 1964 G.Puchlenko 1965 G.McIlvena 1966 G.Holman 1967 R.Rodgers 1968 C.O'Brien 1969 G.Puchlenko	(Moe) (Kyabram) (Bendigo) (Traralgon) (Geelong) (Traralgon) (Swan Hill) (Traralgon)	1952 1953 1954 1955 1956 1957 1958 1959 1960 1961 1962 1963 1964 1965 1966 1967 1968 1969	Mrs.M.Rigg Mrs.M.Rigg Mrs.J.Smith Miss E.Braybon Mrs.J.Smith Mrs.M.Minchinton Mrs.P.Curtis Mrs.N.Kneebone Mrs.P.Curtis Miss L.Gilbert	(Warrnambool) (Warrnambool) (Warrnambool) (Traralgon) (Warrnambool)

Mens Country Singles Champion			Womens	Country Singles	Champion
1970 1971 1972 1973 1974 1975 1976 1977 1978	C.Campbell C.Campbell C.Campbell C.Campbell C.Campbell C.Campbell C.Campbell C.Campbell R.Campbell	hampion (Geelong) (Geelong) (Geelong) (Geelong) (Geelong) (Geelong) (Geelong) (Geelong) (Geelong) (Murtoa) (Geelong)	Womens 1970 1971 1972 1973 1974 1975 1976 1977 1978 1979	Miss S.Gilbert Miss S.Campbell Miss V.Woodward Mrs.S.Doolan Miss S.Gilbert Miss K.Woodward Miss K.Woodward Miss K.Woodward Miss K.Woodward Miss M.Bartolo Miss M.Rey	Champion (Ballarat) (Geelong) (Ballarat) (Geelong) (Ballarat) (Ballarat) (Ballarat) (Ballarat) (Geelong) (Geelong)
1979 1980	C.Campbell G.Tepper G.Tepper	(Geelong) (Horsham) (Horsham)	1979 1980 1981	Miss M.Bartolo Miss W.Hughes	(Geelong) (Geelong)
1981	d. Tepper	(i.o. o.iam)	1001	minughes	(acciong)

		French Award	
1958	Mrs.S.Javor	1971	R.Tuckett
1959	Mrs.S.Javor	1972	Mrs.M.LeGassick
1960	R.Lim	1973	S.Knapp
1961	Mrs.S.Javor	1974	Miss L.Morrow
1962	J.Kilderry	1975	Miss C.Little
1963	Mrs.S.Javor	1976	S. Knapp
1964	L.Hayes	1977	Miss V. Woodward
1965	Mrs.S.Javor	1978	S. Knapp
1966	Mrs.S.Javor	1979	R. Tuckett
1967	Mrs.L.Nicholson	1980	Miss K. Thompson
1968	Mrs.S.Javor	1981	Miss A. Morrow)
1969	C. Wuvanich	1301	G. Tepper)
1970	C.Wuvanich		u. repper

	Junior Pla	ver of the Year Award	
1964 1965	L.Pascoe L.Pascoe	1974 Miss L.Morrov	
1966	Miss L.Ross	1975 Miss L.Komesa 1976 G.Tepper	roff
1967 1968	Miss S.Campbell R.Tuckett	1977 R.Carlyle 1978 R.Carlyle	
1969 1970	Miss S.Campbell R.Tuckett	1979 R. Rockefelle	-
1971	Miss L.Morrow	1980 Miss A.Morro R.Rockefelle	
1972 1973	A.Savige Miss L.Morrow) R.Javor	1981 Miss A.Morro K.McKernan	

Victorian	Closed Mens Champion	Victorian	1 Closed Wa
1961 1962 1969 1970 1971 1972 1973-75 1976-78 1979-80 1981	V.Hirsch A.Ma J.Nicholson C.Wuvanich R.Tuckett G.Munday R.Tuckett S.Knapp R.Javor G.Tepper	1961-62 1969 1970 1971-72 1973 1974 1975 1976 1977-79 1980 1981	Mrs. S.Javor Miss M.Cleaves Mrs. S.Javor Miss M.LeGassick Miss L.Chong Miss V.Woodward Mrs. M.LeGassick Miss K.Thompson Miss V.Woodward Miss K.Thompson Miss K.Thompson Miss A.Morrow

Junior Boys		Junior G	Junior Girls	
1961	T. Doyle	1961	Miss P.Pagram	
1962	A. Robins	1962	Miss L.Gilbert	
1964	R. Pascoe	1964	Miss L.Gilbert	
1965-69	T.Polachek	1965	Miss M.Cleaves	
1970	S. Knapp	1966	Miss M. Van Pelt	
1971	G.Munday	1967-69	Miss S Compheti	
1972	A. Savige	1970	Miss S.Campbell Miss V.Woodward	
1973-75	R. Javor	1971	Miss H. Morrow	
1976	G. Tepper	1972	Miss L.Morrow	
1977	J. Cooney	1973		
1978	R. Carlyle	1974	Miss P. Woodward	
1979	G. Tepper	1975	Miss L. Komesaroff	
1980	R. Rockefeller	1976	Miss C.Little	
1981	K.McKernan		Miss K.Oke	
1301	N. PICKET Hall	1977	Miss A.Morrow	
		1978	Miss D. Evans	
		1979-80	Miss B.Benli	
		1981	Miss A.Morrow	

	President		Secretary
1925		1925	The second secon
1926		1926	A.R. Taylor
1927		1927	A.R.Taylor
1928	.McLelland	1928	A.R. Taylor
1929	A. Williams	1929	A.R.Taylor
1930	A. Williams	1930 1931	A.W.Champion
1931 1932	A.Williams	1932	A.W.Champion R.H.Lamont
1933	A.Williams	1933	A.R.Taylor
1934	A.Williams	1934	A.R.Taylor
1935	A.Williams	1935	A.R.Taylor
1936	A.Williams	1936	R.H. Jones
1937	A.Williams	1937	R.H.Jones
1938	A. Williams	1938	R.H.Jones
1939	A.Williams A.Williams	1939	R.H.Jones
1940 1941	A.Williams	1940	R.H.Jones
1942)	Activities suspended owing	1941	R.H.Jones
1945)	to World War Two	1942)	Activities suspended owing
1946	A.Williams	1945) 1946	to World War Two R.H.Jones
1947	A.Williams	1947	R.H.Jones
1948	H.H.Oakley	1948	R.H.Jones
1949	H.H.Oakley	1949	R.H.Jones
1950	H.H.Oakley	1950	R.H.Jones
1951	H.H.Oakley	1951	R.H.Jones
1952	H.H.Oakley	1952	R. Summers
1953 1954	H.H.Oakley H.H.Oakley	1953	R.Summers
1955	H.H.Oakley	1954	R. Summers
1956	A.G.Cooper	1955 1956	R.Summers R.Summers
1957	A.G.Cooper	1957	R. Summers
1958	A.G.Cooper	1958	M.Rundle
1959	A.G.Cooper	1959	M. Rundle
1960	A.G.Cooper	1960	M.Rundle
1961	A.G. Cooper	1961	M.Rundle
1962 1963	A.G. Cooper	1962	M.Rundle - C.Senior
1964	A.G.Cooper A.G.Cooper	1963	C.Senior - B.Preston
1965	A.G.Cooper	1964 1965	B.Preston - T.Horsfield
1966	A.G.Cooper	1966	T.Horsfield T.Horsfield
1967	A.G.Cooper	1967	T.Horsfield
1968	V.H.French	1968	T.Horsfield
1969	V.H. French	1969	T.Horsfield
1970	V.H.French	1970	T.Horsfield
1971	V.H. French	1971	T.Horsfield
1972 1973	V.H. French	1972	T.Horsfield
1974	V.H.French W.Savige	1973	T.Horsfield
1975	W.Savige	1974	J.Strantzen
1976	W. Savige	1975	J.Strantzen
1977	W. Savige	1976 1977	J.Strantzen
1978	W. Savige	1977	J.Strantzen J.Strantzen
1979	W. Savige	1979	Mrs.V.Walsh
1980	R.C.Bayly	1980	Mrs.V.Walsh
1981	R.C.Bayly	1981	A.W.Cleaves
		Section 2000	